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125/8, Motijheel Cfa, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Notice of the 35'" annual general meeting

Watice is hereby given that the 350 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders of the Company shall
be held an Monday, 21 December 2015 at 10:30 AM at Bashundhara Convention Center, Hall-5 [Pushpanjalij,
Black # C, Urnime Kulsum Roed, Bashundhara BAA, Barldhiare, Dhaka to transact the following businessas: -

1 Ta recejve, consider and adopt the audited Francid statemants for the wEar Ended
31 Aupgust 2015 together with auditors' and directors’ reports thereon,

) To declare dividend.
3. I'o re-elect directors.

4, To re-appoint the Independent Directors,

5. l'o appolnt auditors and e their remunesation.
[ Sy other business; it any,
By order of the Board
Sy
Dated : 15 November 2015 iTareg Enamur Rakim)

Company Secretary

Notes

il Thesharehaolders whose names will appearin the Share Register of the Company and/or Depasitary
Register of CDBL a% on record date, e, 06 December 2015 will be entitled to attend the AGM and
racabve dividend.

il Attendance to the AGM will Be on producton of the Altendance Sip.

i The Prowy Form alfixed with rEquisite resenue stamp af TR, 20/ must be depasited at the Company's
Reglsterad Office at least 48 hours grios to the AGM.

The snnual Regport-2015 alengwith Attendance 5lip and the Proxy Form is available in the Company's
website www.aftabauto.com

B LIRS AW el = S O @, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission 4% FfE-Somy grem ofife Fhrest sem e awr Seeie/fatsrmrTe T 9 =
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chairman's statement

Dear shareholders,
Azsalamuataikurmn

aftab automobiles limited

| take the opportunity o welcome you all o the 35th Annual General Meoting of Aftab Automobiles Limited
and would like to draw your attention on the state of aftairs of the Company lor the year ended August 31,

015,

| am glad to announce that after low profit in the year
2013- 2014, there was a little boast in the transport
cactor due to improving sltuabon prevalled inthe
cowntry resulting in rise in Hino Bus sales. Especially,
theproduction af Hino Bus Chassis [Diesel) has
incragsad slgnificantly due toincreasing markel
demand.

Furthier, you 'will be pleased to know that the marget
demand af Hino luxury k42 bus hes been able to
owercome its stagnant position because of demand
for long distance luxury bus which has become very
popular now-a-days, Taking advantageofthis
situatian, we have revised both interior & exterior
design of RM2 bus keeping uniformity with market
demand resulting in increase of demand compared 1o
previous year Due Lo such revision, we have: inthe
meantime, recelved purchase order for 20units
Iuury B2 Baes from the customers,

Wiew ! Hon'ble Chaimsan 't addvesrmyg ar the 1dt LiTa af the Company

You may have noted in the Annual Report that the producton and sale of Mahindra Motor Cycles has
increasad compared 1o last yearn But the product baing rewly introduced to the market, we had to consider
significant discount while fiking sales price for which we could not achieve desired profit, However, your
Board of Directors is working hard to increase market share of matoreycles, |bis expected that Lhe
rvptorcycle unit witl do muech batter In the upcoming years.

The subsidiary company “Navana Batteries Limited” could nol go upto expected level due 1o discontinuance
of NG Rickshaw Bateries because of gavernment restroclions, However, the Company Rag sewly introduced
“motorcycle batteries” in erder to streamline its profit earning. We expect better results in future.

| would like 1o express deep agpreciation 1o the sha reholders, customers, regulatary bodies, patrens and
well wishers for thelr contineous support and co-opearation extanded to the Campany. | expact even graater

support from them in the years to come

Sdf-
(Shaliul lslam)
Chairman

Annual Report 2015
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aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

Assalamualaikum,

I, cn behall of the Board of Directors, is |:|||::;_|.1::|:| tn place hedone you the Directors Report and the Auditors Repost together
with the audied financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 August, 2015,

Some of the activities of the Company for the aforesaid period is highfighted hereundar

PERFORMAMNCE

Assembling Unit: This Unit has produced 350 units of vehicles which conslsts of 342 units Hino Diecal Bus Chassis, 5 units
Hino AM2 Bus Chassis and 3 units of Hino Minibus Chassis. During the yvearunder review, Tk 184.33 crore has bean
contributed to the Company’s tumover against sale proceeds of 343 units of Hino Bus Chassis,

Bus Baody Bullding Wnlt: This Unit kas fabriceted 178 units of Hino Bus bady. An amount of Tk 28.39 crore has been added
to the turnover of the Compary against sale proceeds of 178 units of Hino bus body fabrication.

Potorcycle Unit: This Unit has assembled 2804 units of motarcycles and contributed an amount of Tk.32.68 crore Lo the
Comgany's salas,

Consolidated Financial Result and Appropriation of Profit:

Fmaunt in taka

2015
Retained Earnings Brought Forward as on September 1, 2014 2 0B& 568,768
Cash Dividend Paid (2014) {152,032,0832)
Taal comprebensive incame far the year 311,051 334
Recommended for appropriations:
2015

Cash Dividend @ 165 153171875
Un apgropriated profit carried forecard as at August 31, 2015 2,094 816, 146

Subsidiary Company

Mavana Batleries Limited

Mavana Batteries Limited {NBL) i= a fully owned subsidiary Company of Aftab Automobiles Limited {AAL] holding 549.95%
share. The operating results of NEL for the period ended 31 August 2015 are prven below comparing operatng rasults for
the previous year ended 31 Sugust 2014 as fallows:

Particulars 2015 (Taka) 2014 (Taka)
Turnaver 1,002,022,503 979,487 724
Gross Profit 279 818 449 265,572, 370
Met Profit After Tax 90,588 043 103,523,900
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 403 5.6
Met Asgels Value Per Shang {NAVPS) 1220 2737
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directors' report to the shareholders TR SRR

Hwestment of twa fully owned subsidiary companles: Navana Furniture Umited (NFL) and Mavana Paints Limived [NPL)
As approved in the 34th Annual General Meeting, divestment of Navana Furniture Limited and Navana Faints Limited
at Met Assel Value Tk, 28,6450, 71% and Tk, 11, 40,BE,2&]1 respectively has been completed, The divestment proceeds
pawve been invested in the oore businesses,

Product-wise perfermancea
The company is operating its budineds with i1s vehicles and battery products within the tefritory ol Bangladesh.
Industry outleok and possible future develapmeants in the industry

Thar company 5 conducting its market research and feasibility study on different types of vehicles and auto parts within
Bangladesh territory. We hope saled of our products will be increased i coming days.

Risks and concerns

The profitability of the Company may affected in future due to increase of essential ingredients like electricity, labor
cost ete. and other factors,

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin {Consolidated).

dn GO0 faka
Particulars August 31, 2015 August 31, 2014
fevenues [Turmover] 3,455,065 2 N5 E73
Cost of goods sold 2,618,253 2,004,019
Gross profit BBl 05,854
Net profit for the year 291,978 EL LT H

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss
There is no significant extra-ordinary gain or loss during the financial year.

Related party transactions

As por agraement with Toyota Tsusha Corporation, lapan, the assembled vehicles of Aftab Automaobiles Limited are
distributable through Navana Limited [distributor of Toyota & Hino vehicles), No other transaction has been made with
arry other related party.

Imvistments:
(a) Navana CNG Limited
Aftab Automebiles Limited is holding =1,05 404« shares of Mavana CNG Limited at present. The acgquisition cost of tha

said shares was Th.4.37 per share, However, the market price of the shares of Navana CNG Limited is Tk, 5%.60 as on
31 sugust 2015,

b} Nawana Real Estate Limited

Aftab Automobilos Limited is holding =80,00,000= shares of Tk. 10/ each of Navana Real Estate Limited at present, The
acquisition cost of the said shares was Tk 3 33 per share. As Navana Real Estate Limited is not listed, its market price
cannot be determined. However, Navana A=al Estate Umited's Earning per share (EFS) and Net asset value [NAV) a5 on
30 June 2014 stood at Tk.2.18 and Tk.45.69 per share respectivehy,

Mext Year Plan

The Assembling Unit of the Company iz expected to assemble 375 units of Diesel Hino Bus Chassis and 50 new model
AMZ Hino Bus Chassis in the next financial year,

The Bus Body Building Unit is expected to fabricate around 150 units of Hino Bus Body and 50 unlts of Hino RM2
Ajr-conditioned Bus Body during the next financial year.

The Motorcycie unit is oupected to assemble 3000 units of various types of Mahindra Brand motorcycles as per markai
demand.

Dividend

The Board of Directors of your Company has recommended cash dividend @ 16% for the general shareholders
fexcfuding sponsorf director) for the year ended on 31 August 2015 The spansar sharehalders surrendered thair
portion of dividend for utilizing the fund for better growth of the Compary.

The general sharehalders whote names will appear in the share register of the Company and/fos Depasitory Register ol

COHL as en Recard Date Le., 06 December 2015 will be entitled to the dividend [subject to apgroval In the Annual
Ganeral Meeting of the Company to be hald on 21 December 2015).

Annual Repart 2015 a7
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directors' report to the shareholders WIS Gt iaioc e

Election of Directors

Interms of Article 125 and 126 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. 5ajedul Islam and Ws. Farhana Islam,
Directors retire by rotation frem the Beard in the 35th Annual General Meeting. Being eligible under Article 127 of the Articles
of Associatian of the Cormpamy, the retiring Directors have offered thermselyes for re-election.

Disclosure of information of the directors who are willing to be re-slected;

M. Sajedul islam, Director

BAr Sajedul Islam joined the Mavana Growp in 1959, He gained valuable experience by being involvad in the management of
the Group's diversified business operations. He is the Chief Executive Officer of the Navana Real Estate Limited, Navana
Construction Limited and Mavana Buflding Products Limited. 8% present, he is Viee-Chairman of Navana Groug.

In 2004, he was the key promoter of Mavana CNG Limited (another public listed company) and with all his expertise he has
been contributing towards the growth of the Company till date,

Bames of companies inwhich Mr. 3ajedul Islam also holds the directorship:

Mavana Limited,, &ftab Automebiles Limited, Navana Real Estate Limited, Navana Construction Ltd,, Mavana Foods Ltd.,
Mavana Electronics Lid., Navana Batteries Lid., Navana Toyeta Service Center Lbd,, Mavana Engineering Lid., Navana Welding
Electrode Limited Navana Furniture Ltd., Mavana Interlinks Ltd., Essental industrles Lid., Eastern Printing Press Ld., Orlon
Complax Lid., Kenhill Faper Mills Ltd., Bipenon Ltd., Navana Computers & Tech Utd., Navana Services Ltd., Road Linkers Lid.,
Mavana Taxi Cab Co, Ltd,, Mavana Plastic Prodects Ltd, Mavana Power Ganeration Ltd,, Mavana Power Co. Ltd., Navana Denims
Ld., Navana Knitting Lid., Mavana Fesd Mills Lid., Navana Softwane Lid., Mavana Plantation Ltd., Mavana Exporls Lid., Navana
Logistics Ltd., Navana Aenewable Energy Ltd., Navana Uingerie Ltd., Navana Fabrics Ltd., Mavana Gas Co. Ltd., Navana Paints
Ltd., Wavana Building Products Ltd,, Navana Eguities Ltd., Navana Electrical and Energy Saving Products Lvd. and Navana
Properties Lid,, Navana Automobiles Ltd., Navana Plastic Products Lid

Blembership in committees of the Board of other Companies = None.

Mis, Farhana lslam

A BEA, Ms. Farhana lelam, a young enthusiastic entreprencur of the country, [olned the Mavana Groug in 1996. In the early
years, she gained valuable experience by being invalved in the management with business operstions. She took various
business refated professional courses at bome and abroad. She traveted many countries of the worid,

At present, M, Farhana lslam s a Director of Navane Group and irvofved amongst others, invehicles assembling, real estate;
construciton; CNG comvarsion and gas stations; electronics; |T; petroleum and renewable enengy; etc,

Mames of eompanies inwhich Ms, Farhana lslam also holds the directarship:

Mavana Limited., Aftab Automobiles Limited, Navana Real Estate Limited, Mavana Constructon Ltd., Navana Foods Ltd.,
Mawana Electronics Ltd,, Navana Batteries Ltd., Mavana Toyvota Service Canter Ltd,, Mavana Engineering Ltd., Navana Welding
Electrode Limited Navana Furniture Ltd., Navana Interlinks Lid i E ssential Industries Lid - Eastern Printing Pross Lid., Drion
Complax Lid., Kenhill Paper k4 ikls Ltd., Bipenon Ltd., Navana Computers & Tech Lid., Navana Services Lid., Road Linkers Lzd.,
Mawana Taxi Cab Co, Led,, Mavana Plastic Products Ltd, Mavara Power Generation Ltd., Mavana Power Co. Ltd., Navana Denims
Lid,, Navana Knitting Lid,, Navana Feed Mills Ltd,, Navana Software Ltd,, Navana Plantation Lid,, Mavana Exports Lid,, Navana
Logistics Lid., Navana Renewable Energy Ltd., Navana Lingerie Lid., Navana Fabries Lid., Navana Gas Co. Lid., Navana Paints
Ltd., Mavana Building Products Ltd., Mavana Eguities Ltd., Navana Electrical and Energy Seving Products Lid. and Navana
Properties Lid., Navana Automobiles Lid., Navana Plastic Products Ltd.

Membership in committess of the Board of other Companies — Nona.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors:

The Director of the Company Including Independent Xractor s recelving a sum of Taka 5000/~ Flve thousand | only as beard
maeting fee. During the year the Company paid an amount of Tk, Tetaling 1,75,000/- including |.e. Net payable amount to
them Thk. 1,57,500/- anly.

BOARD MELTINGS

In accordance with directives of the regulatory authorities, the Board supervise, study and review the activities of the
Company and make businesses decisions, etc, During the year eight (8) Board meetings wers hald.
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MNumber of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each director:

Name of Directors No. of Board Meeting attended
hir. Shafiul Islam
Mis. Khaleda lslam
hir Saifull lslam

M. Sajedul Iskam
M, Farhana Islam

htr Syed Masud Hasam
pladepasnde nt Dinechary

W Ekramul Hag 6
{indepzndent Direchor)

LTS T R W I U v

=l

External Awdit

M5, Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. 8 Chariered Accountant firm registered in Bangladesh acted as the esternal auditors of the
compary. The extarnal auditors perform the follow ng senvices of the Company:

= Appralsal or valuation services of falmmess oplnions;

= Financial information systems design and Implamentation;

* Book-keeping or other sendees related to the accounting records of financial stataments,

& Broker-dezler services,

& Actuarial senvices: and

& [pternal audit services;

* Ary ather services that the Audit Cormmittee detarmines.

APPOINTMENT OF ALUDITORS

The existing auditors ef the Company Mfs. Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants has completed their audit
for three condecutive years. A5 per [iefing Regulation Mo, 15{2) & 15(3) of Dhaka S1ock Exchange |Listing) Regulation, 2015, no
suditars be eligible for perfarming the auditing of the firancial statements of public listed company for 2 consecutive periad
exceeding three years, Inthis connection, 2 audit firms &g, Malek Siddigui Wali, Chartered Accountants and islam Aftab
Kamrul & Co., Chartered Accountants has expressed their willing to conduct audit for the year ending on August 31, 2016,

The Board has recammended to appaint Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants to audit the financial statements of
Aftab Autemabites Limited for the next financial wear ending on 31 Augest 2006, subject to apgroval by the shareholders in
the Annual Generasl Mesting of the Company,

CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REFORTING:

The Company is determined to ensure gond governance by complying with all the applicabla rules and regulations of
Corporate Governance Guidelinesof Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission. It has complied with all the
requirements of Corporate Governance and the Directors are pleased to confirm the following:

&) The financial statemeants together with the notes therecn have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
1994 and Bargladesh Securities and Exchange Rulas 1987, These statements present fairly the Company’s state of affairs,
tha result of its operations, cash flow and chanpes in egquity.

b) Froper books of accounts of the Company hawve been maintained,

¢l Appropriate Accountng Policies have bean consistently applied in preparation of the financial statemeants and that the
sCoounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d] The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial
statements.

e} The systems of internal control are sound and have been effectively Implemented and monitored.

fi Thera are no significant doubts upon the Company's ebility to coninue 25 3 going concern.

gl There are no significant deviatbons In operating result of the business of the company cormpared to last year

h] The kay operating and financial data for the last five years is annexad.

i1 Pattern of Sharshalding
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directors’ report to the shareholders
i} Pattern of Sharsholding:

Namewise details

Parent/subsidiaryAssociated Companies and other related parties

Mavana CME Lirnited
Mavana Real Estate Limited
MNavana Engineering Limited

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Fimancial Officer,

Head of internal Audit and their spouse and minor children:

br. Shafiul Islam~Chairman

Par, Salful 1slam- Managing Director

Mrs. Khaleda kdam-Disectar

Pr, Sajedul 15kam- Directar

Ms. Farhana Iskim- Director

Pelr, Syad Masud Hasan - Independaent Director
Mr. Ekramul Hug- Indepandent Director

Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internzal Audit and

their spouse and minor childnen:

Execubives

Sharehalders holding ten percent {10%) or mone voting interest in the Company:

fdr. Shafiul Islam

Key operating and financial data
The summarized key nperating financial data of five years is annexed [Anneoere ©1)

No. of Shares held

75,084
20
44,750

1,86 26 415
19 B8 215
20,234,220
19, BE,07E
19.E8,078

il
nil

ikl

il

18626415

Anmexura @ 1
The Key Operating and Financial Data (Consolidated): Arnaiant b 000 Taka
Particulars 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

futhaorized capital 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Faid-up capital G57.324 BLF.324 B4, 754 BH3.B03 LB9,836
Face Walue Par Share T 16 I, 160 Tl 16 Th. 10 The, Ly~
#raf, share capital -

[Induding presrésam)

Shareholders equity 5,198,109 5,035,089 4,907 609 4,500,177 4,083,419
Fixed assat 1,033,688 785,500 1,087 301 574,465 925,583
Turnowver [Met) 3,459,065 2. 709,873 3,332,170 3,735,217 3,066,225
Grpss profit g40,812 F05,854 F45, 107 Fr5,211 TE¥.332
Net profit after tax 291,928 ZBE. 297 331,824 1kb,655 920,329
[nduding non-omerating Inoomi|

Cperating cash flow par share (E.29] [%.99) 253 2.57 1283
Book value per shars |Restated) 54,30 52,64 57.42 65.B1 74,54
Earning per share [Basic) 3,05 .11 353 5.31 .59
Eafning per share [Non-cperating) - - 05 0,81
Cash dwvidend 16% 17% 3% 20%
Stock dividend - = 12% 5% 20%
Number of shareholders 38,159 4E,055 45883 42,436 43,669
10 Annual Report 2015
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Corporate Governance Compliance Report
In accordance with the reguirement of the Securities and Exchange Commission, "Corporate Governance Cornpliance Repart”
ic annexad [Anneoure 12

Annexure : 2

Carporate Governance Compliance Report
Status of comgliance with the conditicns imposed by the Cormmission’s Motficaton Mo SEC/CMARCDY 2006-158/ 134/ Ad milnf44
dated 07 Aupwst 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1965;

Condition e Compllance Status |  Remarks
e, Cormplied | romalied {if army)
1 Baoard of Directors:
11 Board's Size 4
1.2 Independent Directors:
L2 At least ona fifth (1/5) of the totsl number of directars
in the company’s board shall be independent directors, v
1.2 (i} a} "Independent director” means a director- o

a) who erther does not hold any share In the company
ar haolds less than one percent (1% shares af the total
paid-up shares of the company;

1.2 i) b) who s not connected with the compary's any sponsor or o
directar or sharehalder who holds one percent (13} or mone

shares of the total paid-up shares of the company on the
basls of family relationship. Hisfher familymembers also
shoubd not hold above mentioned shares in the COMBInY;
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, maother, brothar,
slster, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shell be considerad as
family mambers

1.21H}c) who does not hawe any other relationship, whether pecuniary o
o atherwise, with the company or [t subsidiary sssociated

CoHTpEAnies;

1.2 (i) d) wha is not a mamber, director or officer of any stock s
exchange:;

1.2 (i) e} whuo is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member o
of stock axchange or an intermediary of the capital markeat;

1.2 {E)h wha is Aol a partner or an executive of was not a partner or o

an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of any
statulory audst fem;

1.2 i} g} who shall not be an independent disector in mone than 3 (thoee]
listed companies;

1.2 {H) k) wihio has not bean corvicted by 8 court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank

o 3 Mon-Bank Financial Institetion [KMBFI);

L2l 1) wihio has not bean corvicted for a eriminal effence nvolving
moral turpitude
1.2 (i) the independent director(s) shall ke appointed by the board o

of directors and approved by the shareholdears in the Anneal
Ganaral Meeting [AGM).

1.2 fiv) the post of independent directoris) can not rematn vacant for
rmiare than 90 (Aloety) days.
1.2 v} the Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board members o

and annual compliance of the code 1o be recorded.
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Conditian . Lompiuson Sintun Remarks
Mo, Complied :‘,::}H {if any)
1.2 fwlh the tenure of office of an Independent director shall be for a o
period af 3 [three] vears, which may be extended for 1 (one)
term anly.
1.3 Quaiiflcation of Independent Director ;
1.3 i Indiependent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with o

integrity who is able to ensure compliznce with financial,
regulatary and corporats lws and can make meaninghul
contribution to business,

1.3 Jid) The person should be a Business Leader/Conporate Leader/ o
Bureaderat/University Teacher with Econamics or Business

Studies or Law background) Professionals like Chartered
Accountants, Cost & Management Accountants, Charterad
Secrelarios, The -'nl']l:pendnnl! directos must haye 3t least
12 (twelve) years of corporate management/ professional

EXPErsemCes.

1.3 (i) I special cases the abowe gsalifications many be relaed Mot aﬂpli:ahlﬂ
subject to pricr approval of the Commission,

1.4 Chaieman of the Board & Chief Exacutive Officer (CEQ)
The positions of the Chairman of the Baard and the Chiaf ol

Executive Officer of the companies shall be fifled by different
imdividuals. The Chairman ol the company shall be elected

from amang the directors of the company. The Board of
Directors shall clearly define respective reles and responsibilities
of the Chalrman and the Chief Exscutive Oficer,

1.5 The Director's Report to shareholders

1.5 i Additonal statements in the Directors’ Report pregared o
under section 184 af the Companies Act, 1994:- Industry
outlook and possibie future developments in the industry

1. 5418} segrment-wise or product-wise performance, "

1.5 {ifi) REsks and concerns.

1.5 {iwh A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit &argin and
Mat Profit Margin.

1.5 fw} Discussion an continuity of any Extra-Oirdinary gain or 055,

1.5 fwil Basis for related party transactons- a statement of all related o
party transactons should be discloosd in the anmual repert.

1.5 {wii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues :|.F1'.|_."|;|r Net applicable
through any others instruments.

1.5 {wiii] An explanation il the Ninancial results deterorate after the
compamy gaes for Initdal Pubfic Offaring (IPC], Repeat Pulblic Mt applicable
Offering (RPO], Rights Offer, Drect Listing, etc.

1.5 iz} It significant variance ocours between Cuzarterly Financial
performance and Annual Financial Statemants the management Mot applicakle
shall explain about the variance on thelr Annual Report.

1.5 x) Remuneration to directors including indupunden'. directors. ql"'

1.5 () The financial staterments prepgared by the management of the v

lssuer company prasent falrly its state of affalrs, the result of

ith aperations, cash fows and changes in equity.

1.5 {ai) Proper books of account of the issuer company hawe been o
rraintained.
1.5 fadii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistentiy applied in

preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting
gstirnates are based on reasonable and prudent judgmant,
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aftab automobiles limited

directors’ report to the shareholders

Condition
MNo.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Mot
Complied

Remarks
(if ary)

1.5 {ubv)

international Accounting Standards (lA%)/Bangladesh Accounting
Standards [BAS)/International Financial Reporsing Sandards
(IFRS}/Bangladesh Financial Regorting Standards (BFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of
the financial statemanis and any departuere there-from b been
gdeguately disclosed.

o

1.5 faw)

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been
effectivaly implemented and monitored

L5 fawl)

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company's
ability to continue at a going concern. [T the Bsuer company
Is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with
reasons thereof should be disclosad.

1.5 (awii)

Significant devigtions frem the last years operating results of
the izsuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereo] should be L-.r:pl::inﬂd

1.5 fawlif]

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 [five)
years shall be summarized

1.5 |uix)

If the issuer company has not declared dividend [cash or stock)
for the year, the reasens thereof shall be ghven.

Mot applicabie
[eaiy Sderh wpdahi

1.5 ()

The number of Baard meelings held du fing the year and
gttendence by each director shall be disclossd.

1.5 faxii}

Tha pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the
apggrepate nember of shares |along with name wise details
whera stated balow] held by:-

1.5 (i) a)

Parent /5 dh!“l.’-iilr'{fﬁ.bﬁﬁciuﬂhﬂ. Companies and other retated
parites [name wise datail);

1.5 (il bl

Directars, Chief Executive Officar, Company Secretany, Chief
Financlal Ofcer, Head of Internal Audit and thelr spowses and
minor children (name wise details);

1.5 {uxil €]

Exet utives,

1.5 bex() d)

Shaseholders holding ten percent {10%) or more voong

interest in the company (name wise details),

Explanation: For the purpose of this clause, the expression
"expcutive” means top 5 (five] salaned empiovees of the company,
other than the Diredctars, Chial Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financlal Officer and Head of Internal Audit

] ¥

1.5 (uxii)

In case of the appointment/ re-appaintment of a director the
campary shall disclesa the following Information to the
shareholders:-

L5 fuxii) a)

a brief resume of the direchos:

1.5 {xil] ]

nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas;

1.5 {axii] ]

names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorshis and the membership of commiliteas of the board.

S

Chief Financial Officer| CRO), Head of Internal Awdit and
Company Secretary

2.1

The company shall appoint a Chief Financial Officer {CFOY, a
Head of Internal Audit (Internal Controd and Compliance) and
a Company Secretary (C5). The Board of Directors should
clearly define respective roles, responsibifities and duties of
the CFO, the Head of Internal Audit and the C5.

2.2

The CFO and the Company Secratary of the companies shall
altend the meetings of the Board of Directors, pru'.'id::d that the
CFD andfor the Comgpany Secretary shall not attend such part of
a meeting of the Board of Directors which imafves consideration
of an agenda item relating 1o their personal matters.

Annual Repoart 2015
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directors' report to the shareholders

aftab automobiles limited

Condition Title Complitnca s | Remarks
No. Complied | complied [If army)

3 Audit Committes

3 i} The company shall have an Audit Commitiee as 8 sub-committes LF
of the Board of Directors.

3 Jie) e Audit Comemnittes shall assist the Board of Directors in o
ensuring that the financlal stataments reflect true and fair
wiew of the state of affairs of the company and In ensuring &
gaod monitoring system within the busingss.

3 i) The Audit Committes shall be responsible to the Board of ¥ 4
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committea shall be clearly
el forth in writing.

31 Constitution of the Audit Committes

2100 The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least 3 (threa) o
marnberd.

3.1 (il The Board of Directors shall appaint members of the Audit o
Commitles who shall be directors of the eampay and ahall
include at least 1 (one) independent director,

2.1 (i) Al mempers af the audit commitfes show'd be financally o
literate" #nd at beast 1ione] member shall have Ftcounting or
related financial management experience,

31 (i) Filling of casual vacancy in the &udit Cormmittees, Mot applicable

2.1 v The company secretary shall act as the secretasy of the o
Committes,

3.1 |wi] The guorum of the &udit Commities meeting shall naot J"
constitute withowt at least 1iona) independent director,

3 Chairman of the Audit Committes

3.2 i The Board of Directors shall select 1 [one) member of the o
Audit Committes to ba Chairman of the Audit Committes,
whao shall e an independent diractor

3.2 [ii) Chairman of the aedit committes shall remain present in the o
Annual General BMeating (AGHM)

a3 Fale of the Audit Committes

A3 (0 Owvarsea the financial reportng procass, "y

3.3 (i) Monitor choice of accounting poficies and prindples. o

3.3 (il Fonitor internal Control Ak management process. =

3.3 [iv] Owersea hiring and performance of external suditors. o

33w Review along with the management, the annual financizl o
staternents before submission to the board for approval.

3.3 [wi) Review along with the management, the guarterly and half yearly o
financlal statements before submission to the board for aporoval.

3.3 [wli} Review the adequacy of internal audit function. o

3.3 [wlil) Fewlew statement of slgnificant related party transactions o
submitted by the management,

33 (Ix) Review Managemeant Lettersf Letter of Internal Control o
weeakness ssued by stalutory auditors.

33 (x) Whean money s rasad through Initial Public Offering {IPO)Y i
Repeat Public Ofering (RPOYRights Baue the compary shall
discloge to the Audit Committes about the usesfapplications
of funds by major category (capital expenditure, sales and
marseting expenses, working capital, ete), on a quartesly
basis, &% a part of their quarterly declaraton of financial
results. Further, on an annud basis, the company shall
prepare 3 statement of funds utilized far the purposes othar
thar thode stated in the offer u-::-l:urnt*nl.l'prnsﬂcr.‘!-l.-ﬁ
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aftab automobiles limited

directors' report to the shareholders

Condition = Compliance 91;:5 Remarks
No. Complied | complied {if any)
3.4 Reporting of the Awdit Commities
34.1 Reporting to the Board of Directors
34,1 11} The Auwdit Committee shall report on its actvities to the v
Baard of Directors.
3.4.1 il Fhie Awdit Committes shall inmediately report to the Board of
Diractors on the following Andings, I amy:-
3.4.1 jH) 2} | report on conflicts of Interests; o
3.4.1 i B) | suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or mater|al o
diefect I the internal control system;
341 fije) |suspected infringemant of laws, Including secur|tes related &
lenves, Fules and regulations:
341 fE)d) | any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Baard of of
Diractors immediately.
342 If the Auwdit Commitles has reported to the Board of Directors 5
about anything which has material impact on the financial
condition and rewlts of operation and has discussed with the
Board of Directors and the management that any rectification is
necessary and i the Audit Committes finds that such rectificason
B has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committes shall
report such finding 1o the Commission, ugan reporting of such
matiers to the Board of Directors for three imes or |;r.|rr||:||r.|:i-::-n
af a period of & [4x) months from the date of first reporting to
the Board of Directoss, whichever i eariier
15 Emport on activities carried out by the Audit Committes, i
including any repart made to the Board of Directors under
condition 3.4,1 (i) above during the year, shall be signed by
the Chairman of the Audit Committes and disclosed in the
annual report of the issuer company.
4 External/Statutory Auditors
a1 Appraisal or valuation services or faimess opinions. v
4 i) Financial information systems design and implementation v
4 {iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting "
records or financial statemeants
4 {iv) Broker-dealer services. &
4 {vi Actuzrial services. of
4 {vi) Internal audit services. J
4 {wif] funy other service that the Audit Committee determines. 5
a4 {wiid} Mo partner or emplovees of the externel audit firms shall o
possess any share of the company they audit at least during
the tenwre of thelr audit assignment of that company.
5 Subssdiary Company
5 i Prawvisions relating to the composition of the Board of o
Directors of the holding company shall be made applicable to the
cormpositon of the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.
5 {il) A1 least 1 [one) independent director on the Board of Directors 7
of the holding company shall be & director on the Board of
Directors of the subsidiary company.
5 (i} Thie minutes of the Board mesting of the subsidian company o
shall be placed for review at the lallowing Board meeting of
the halding company.
5 [iv) Thie minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding i
company shall state that they hive revieswed the affairs of the
subsidiary company alsa.

-'j"-.l'“l".. Ell .E'-E“_-CIC' i
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, aftab automobiles limited
directors’ report to the shareholders

Condition il Compliance 5;';"* Remarks
Mo, Complied Complind (if arny)
5w The Audit Committes of tha halding company shalf also review v

the financial statements, in particular the investments made
by the subsidiary company,

G Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and
Chief Financial Officer {CFO]

& {ijal these statements do not contain any materially untrua of
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might e misieading;

& {i} b} these statements together present a true and fair view of the o

company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable |aws.

B ) There are, to the best of knowledpe and belief, no transactons of
entered into by the company during the yearwhich are fraudubent
ilegal or vicdation of the company's code of conduct.

7 Reporting and Complance of Corporate Governance

]} The company shell ebtain a certificate from a Professional o
Accountentf Secretary {Charterad Accountant/Cost &
Management Accountant/Chartered Secretary] regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Suldalines
af the Commission and shall send the same to the
sharsholders along with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

7 4l The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with J
the Annexure attached, in the directors’ repart whether the
company has complied with these eapditions.

Cm behalf of the Beard of Directors
sd/-

{5hafiul Islam]
Chafrman

16 Annual Ee'p-:-rl 9015
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Graphical Presentation

in million taka Turnover [Met)
PRODUCTION (Assembling unit)
3000 gRER 3,459 :
3,500 3333 .
2500 A 150 %
1
2,000 R
1500 - 200 i
lrmn 150 '--.____
100
5130 = &5 -:‘__.-"
o L T ol | 2018
2311 Eﬂil Eﬂli IEIH- EI'.'I'I.E- Yas
Year
Far the year ended august 31, 2015 VALUE ADDED GRAPH i D00 taka
B waain s bn OO0 Taks
e 233 66D
Sale / Tumover 3,459,085 Husg:i s
Bought in- Materal & Serdice GH7ERT
Value Added
B Application to Katonral Excheques 206,71
B to providers of Loen as Interest & (Charges 2ERE£0
B 1o provider: Emp Sakane: Wages & ather benef: 142,801
B o araveen of Ceaital as Divselene 163,745
W Fsierve & Sumlus 2085185
—

I il inea SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
a0
¥ B8 5198
ERLL] AR .—-=._
4007 1
3000
200
L0
Fih | n i w1
1] % = e = 2 - ta = .
Year

ir imillon taka DIVIDEND
20 1 23293
200 -*‘ 17085 17085 16275 453 17
150 %
100

50

o A

011 2012 014 2005
Year

Annual Report 2015

17



Report from the Audit Committee aftab automobiles limited

Report from the Awdit Committes
Dated: 15 Nowember 2015

The Board of Directors
Aftat Automaobiles Limited
House it 16/, Road # 93
Gulshan-2. Dhaka

Audit Committes Report

Tha Committee reviewed and discussed the procedurs and task of the Internal audit, financial report preparaton and the
external auditors’ chservatons in their reports on the financial statemants of the Company for the year ended 31 August
215, The Committes fownd adequate arrangement to prasent a true and fair view of the financial status of the Company;
and did net find any matersal deviation, discrepancies of any adverse finding/obsenation in the areas of reparting.

The Committee also reviewed the financial statemants of the subsidiary Company Lo, Mavana Batteries Limited for the year
ended 31 August, 2015 and alse found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the financial status of the
Companies.

Sd/-

(Syed Masud Hasan)
Chairman

Audit Committee

aftab Automaobiles imited

REPORT OF THE ALDIT COMPMITTEE

The Audit commitiee consists of the following members:

hir. Syed Masud Hasan, Indspendent Diractor : Chalrman
fir, Sajedul Islam, Director : Bember
Mr, Ekramul Hag FCA, Independent Director : Member
Scope of work of &udit Committes

Audit Commities warks as a sub-comrmities of the Board of Directors. The Committes shall assist the Board of Directars to
ansure that the financial statements reflect true and falr view of the state of affalrs of the Company and ensure a good
monitoring system within the business and they will be responsibie to the Board of Directors. The Chairman of the Audit
Commithes shall remain present in the Annual General Mesting

Review of financial statements by the Audit Committes
Audit Committes reviewed the anneal fimancial statements for the year 31 Sugest 2005 and placed its recommendation to
the Board of Directors,

Aola of Audit Committes

Role of audit committes shall include the lellowing :

= Oversed the financial reportng process.

* Monitor choice of accounting policies and principies.

» blonitar internal control risk management ‘process

# Perfarmance of external auditors.

= Aaview alongwith the management the annual financial statements before submission te the Soard for aporoval.
» Review the adequacy of internal audit function ete.

= Review the quarterly and annually audited accounts,

The Audit Committee meeting:

The Committee met four times during last financia year ended 31 August 2015 to carry out the following asks:

= The Audit Commities reviewed the financal statements far the year ended Auguest 31, 2015;

# Reviewed and discussed the Managerment Latter, by external auditor Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. for the vear andead
August 31 2015 on the annual audit on financial statemeants of Aftab Automobiles Limited;

= Reviewed variows reports of Internal Contre! & Compliance Degartment on operational, financial procedures and branch
activitises:

* Raviegwsd the Quarterly and Half-ysarly Raports of the Company.

Based on the review and above discussions, the Audit Committee is of the view that the internal control and compliance

procedures are adeguate to present a tree and falr view of the activities and financial status of the company and to ensure
that its assets are safeguarded properhy.,
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aftab automobiles limited

Certification of Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to the Board

Mowvernber 15, 2015

The Board of Directors
Afrab duramobiles Limited
Houselfle/8, Roadwo3
Gulshan-2, Mhaka

Subject: Certification of Managing Director [MD) and Chief Financlal Officer [CPD) to the Board.

In terms of the Notification of Bangladesh Securfties and Exchange Commission (BSEC) bearing Mo, SEC/CRMRBRCD 2006-158,134
fadmin/dd, dated August 07, 2012, we, the undersigned Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer [CFO) do hereby cartify
that we have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended Augutst 31, 2015 of Aftab Automobiles Limited and to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

1] Wi hawe revieswed financial statemants for the year and that to the best of their Enowledge and belief;

ial these statements do not contain any materizlly untrue statement of cmit any material fact or contaln statements
that might be misleading; and

ik} thewe staternents ogether present a wrue and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

lil] Mo transaction entered inta by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal ar vietaton of the campany’s

code of conduwct.
Sdj- Sdf-
Kazi Ehsanul Hug FLA Saiful Islam
Chigf Financial Officer {CFO) Managing Dirgctor
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aftab automobiles limited

Certificate of Compliance to the SHAREHOLDERS of
Aftab Automobiles Limited

We have axamined comgllance of conditions of corporate governancse guldelines of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commissian (BSEC) by Aftab Automobiles Limited for the yvear ended an August 31, 2015 as stipulated in clavse 7(i) of the
BSEC notification no SEC/CMRRCD2006-158/1 34 /Admin/dd dated 07 August 2017,

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance guidelines as stated in the aforesaid nofification and reporting of the
status of compliance is the responsibility of the management of Aftab Automobiles Umited. Qur examinaton was limited to
the checking of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Aftab Avtomolbiles Limited for ansuring the compliance
of conditions of Corporate Governance and correct reporting of compliance status on the attached staterment on the basis of
evidence gathered and represantation recelved.

To the best of our information and according ta the explanations given to us, we certily thal, as reported on the attached
status of compliance statement, Aftab Avtomobiles Lirited has complied with condition of corgarate governance stipulated in
the atove mentioned BSEC notification dated Auguest 07, 20012

S/
Atik Khaled Chowdhury
Dated: [rhaka Chartered Aceountants

Mowvember 15, 2015
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' i whﬂllﬂ :hmh Alam & Co,
aftab automobiles limited harte e Acotuniaa

Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders

of

Aftab Autormobiles Umited and its Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying financial staterments of Aftab Automabiles Limited [the Company], which comprise the
statement of financial posivon as at Augwst 31, 2015, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the yearthen ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information disclosed in Motes 1 to 34 and Schedule-&, We have also audited the attached financial statements of
Aftab Avtomobilas Limited and its subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at August 31,
20714, and consalidated statements of cash flows for the year then anded, and a summary of significant acoounting policies and
other explanatory notes. The financial staterments of one subsidiary disclosed in note 2.7 to the fnancial stabemants, are alse
audited by us.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management of the company is responsible for the pregaration and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accardance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), and for such internal control as management determing is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whethear dus to fraud or
BT,

Auditors” responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an cpinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (854). Those standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ara free from material
misstatement

An auditinvolves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemants, The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assassment of the risks of material
rmisstatemant of the financial statements, whether due bo fraed ar erron. In making those risk assessmants, we consider intemal
cantral relevant to the entily’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstance, but not for the purpose of expressing an epinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness af
aecounting estimates made by management, a3 well 25 svaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We Bafieve that the audit evidencs we have oblained i3 sufficent and apprapriate o provide a basis for our audit apinion.

Dpinian

in our oginion, the financlal statemants glve a true and falr view of the financial posiden of Aftab Avtomobiles Limited and it
subsidiary as of August 31, 2015, and its financlal gerformance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Bamgladesh Financial Regorting Standards [BFRS) and comply with the applicable sections of the Campanies Act, 1994, the
Securites and Exchange Aules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:
a) wet have obfained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit and made dug verification thereof;

b] in our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from
our examination of those books;

c) the company s financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the books of account and returns; and

d] the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business.

Dated : Divaks Sd)-
Movember 15,2015 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered &ccountants
Faramount Heights [Tth Flogs- 03]
B52/1, Box-culvurt Road
Purama Paltan, Dhaka.
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aftab auvtomobiles limited

Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at August 31, 2015

Asnets Motes
Mon-current assets

Praperty, plant and equipment, et 3 {a)
Capital work in progress 4 [a]
Inwestrents in shares 5 ()
Imvwestrents [n associabe 53
Recalvables -Long tarm & [a)

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Recaivables Current & {a)
Stock and stores 1al
Income tax deducted at source 8 (a)
Advances, deposits and prepayments 9 (a)
Cash and bank balances 10 ()

Total current assots
Total assets

Equity and Liabilities

Capital B resendes

Share capital

Share premium

Reserdes

Retained earnings

Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Man-contrelling interests

Total equity

Maon-current liabilides

Loan and deferred liakilities [unsecured)

Long Term lean-Net of current portion 14 (a)
Deferred tax [Ebility 23| bj
Total non-current liabilites

Current labilities

Lang Terrn hoan-Current portion 14 fa)
Short-term loan 15 (a)
Accrued and other current Habilities 16 (&)

Total current llabilites
Total eguity and liabilities

Met assets value per share [NAVPS)

@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Charamd Anolniaiis

31/8/15 31/8/14

BD Taka BD Taka
1,033,687, 585 785,501,547
266,817,407 191,996,470
5,860,463 6,819,639
374,138,325 254,056,751
2.877,233,972 1,723,995, 335
4,457,737,752 2,962,369,742
1,450,555 851 1,074,835,385
1,351,371,112 1,212,223.816
564,368,654 465,680,354
1,350,449 557 1,540,586 409
338,955,150 290,310,672
5,005,700,774 4,783,617 676
9. 553,438 516 7,745,987 417
057,324,220 957,324,220
1,935,858,339 1,925,858, 339
67,338,231 67,338,231
2,247 588,021 2,088,558, 763
5.1%E8,108.811 5,039,089 559
322 001 272 6ES
5.158,430,812 5,039,362, 248
25,310,440 25,310,440
1,455803,601 485,345,585
102,533 673 96,774 549
1,583,647, 713 607,430 574
4B5, 267,867 161,781 EE2
1,331,375,391 1,211,077,046
954,716,743 726,335, 6EE
2,771,360,001 2,099,194, 595
9,553,438,526 7,745,987,417
54.30 52.64

The ansexed notes 1 to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statemeants.

sd/- 5d/-
Chairman Director

Signed in terms of our separate repart of even date,

Dated : Ghaka
twovermber 15, 2015

22

Sdf-

Company Secretary

5d/-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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aftab automobiles limited
Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Stotement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended August 31, 2015

@

Rahmam Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chararald Apdasyiniarits

Year ended Year ended
31/8/1% 31/8/14
Particulars Motes BD Taka BD Taka
Reveriues i7 I:a', 3,458, 065,205 2. 709 873 313
Less : Cost of goods sold 1E[a] 2,61B,253,201 2,004,019 483
Gross pl'nl1‘t E30.812 004 05,853 E30
Less: Operaling expenses 425,889,704 308,977,677
Administrative expenies 19 (a} 031,995,339 76,277 96
Selling and distribution sxpenses 20 (a) 100,234 546 77,227 400
Financial charges 21 (a) 233 B59 B19 155,472, 31%
Cperating profit 414,922 300 356,876,153
Add : Kon-operating income 22 10,397, 741 116,536, E81
Less ; Contribution to WPPF 19,758, 205 18,8598 864
Met profit before tax #405,561. 816 494,514,170
Less : Income tax expense 113,583 567 110,966 157
Curmant tex i3 I:E', 104,284 S48 116,527 (48
Deferrad fax 4,299 019 1:5_ 55&.9-11:1
Met profit After Tax F91,978 349 383,548 013
tther comprehensive Income for the year
fdd - Share of profit from associate company 5.3 20,081,574 10,815,534
Revaluation Gain/{Loss) on investment in share 1959, 176) 671,045
Adjustment made for divestment of Subsidiary companies - {126, 737,337)
Total comprehensive Income for the year 315,100,647 2GE, 297 259
Artributable to:
Equity holders of the company 201 978 937 183,491 59
Mosm-contralling interesis 49313 o 104
Profit for the year 291,978,249 183,548 013
Earnings per share H(al 3.05 401
Thee annexiesd notes 1 to 34 and schedule-& form an integral part of these fnancial statements.
5d/- 5d/-
Chairman Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.
Sd/-

Dated : Dhaka
Nosember 15, 2015
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aftab automobiles limited

Aftab Automaobhiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended August 31, 2015

Particulars

A, Cash Nlows frorm operating activities
Receipts from customers
Receipts from others
Payments (o suppliers and employess
Cazh penerated from operations

Income tax paid

Mt cash penerated by oparating activities
B. Cash flows frorm investing activities
Acguisiton of property, plant & eguiprment
Deposit given
Divestment of subsidiary companies
Fayments for capital work in progress
Net cash used investing activities
. Cash flows from financing activities
Receiwed/|Repayments) of bank loan
Bank interest paid
Dividend pald
Net cash provided by financing activities
0. Metchanges in cash & cash equivalents for the year (A+8+C)

E. Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the yoar

F. Cash & cash eguivalents at end of the ywear {D+E)

Mat operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS)

sd/- Sdf-
Chairman Director
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@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Charaned Aocsuinliaets

Year ended Year ended

31/8/15 31/8/14

BD Taka BD Taka
1,930,107,062 1,692,225 76T
10,357,721 116,536,861
(2,630,227 884) 12.671,204,515)
(689,723,101) (862,440,.B67)
| 104, 208, 260) 193,566,206)
{793,531,361) (956,407,073)
[126,680,997) 131,565,128}
. 196,567, T48)
- 400,503,000
(258,793 630) {147,168 650}
(385,974,627} 125,198,474
1,414, 242,367 630,356,000
(233,6559,819) {155,472,315)
{152,033 ,082) (58,380,303}
1,028, 550,466 206,503,473
{151,355,522) (424,705,126)
490,310,672 915,015,798
338,955,150 4590, 310,672
(8.29) {9.95)

5d/f-
Company Secretary

Annual Eﬂ_’;u:-rl 9015



: . @ Rahman Wostafa Alam & Co.
aftab automobiles limited riered Accourants
Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended August 31, 2015

Altrisulable b= M-
Purbiculars Share capital | | Share premium Reserves 2 equity hoiders of || controlli=g Total
b the cpmpany inferesl
10 Taka B0 Taka B Taka B Taka DO Taka B0 Taka 0 Taka
Balance as on September 01, 2023 B52 753,770 1,592% 358,333 67,33832391 1551 278,615 4,853 3728 855 254 341 4, 835,723,296
|5sue of Bores shares 102 570450 . - 102,500, 450] . -
Cash dividend paid - {6E,320,301] {E8,3R0.301) : 168,360 301}
Total pomgtehentive inoaeme fot 1= year . - - iR, 290,505 6B, 240,006 (221,651 6B 019,254
Balants as al Auget 31, 1004 957 324,230 1,83585R,3% 67,3%8.331 1.084.56RTER  5,039,0849,558 ITLEE9 5,038,352 24R
Balente is on September 01, 3004 BET A2 195 ASH. 67058231 LOG4.56R. M6 5,000.089,550 2T A0 5,059,062, 148
Corih st paad - - - [I520G33,082] (152032082} - (152,032,082}
Total comgerahensive Incoene for = year . - - 313,051,334 11058 338 9,333 311,100,647
Balance as at Augest 31, 2015 A7 A24,230 1,975 858,33 7338031 I 247588001 5,198 108811 32 000 5,198,430, 812
Sd/- Sd/- sd/-
Chairman Director Company Secretary

View: fMine RM=2 Lnruries Bus fnterior by
Aftab Awfemebiler Liad (Body Build LUnit)
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aftab automobiles limited

Aftab Automobiles Limited
Statement of Financial Position

2.

Rabuman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chartarad Sccnauntants

As at August 31, 2015 31/8/15 3ifa/1a
MNotes ﬂ! i

s BD Taka BD Taka
Mon-current assets ; 4,426,821 449 3,012,764,404
Property, plant and aguiprment, net 3 575,080,994 404,160,551
Capital work in progress 4 102,799,858 123,068,621
Investments in subsidiaries and associates 5 871,200,625 781,539,497
Receivables -Lang term i 2.B77,233,972 1,723,995,335
Current account with Mavana Batteries Lbd, 323,727,103 301,618,953
Current assets : 3,366,380,877 3,559,860, 468
Receivables -Current 6 BG2,021,456 853,143,824
Stock and stores 7 BY7,128,176 241,839 271
Income tax deducted at source i 392,912,710 338,850,802
Advances, deposits and propayments g 1,005,708, 282 1,077, 8599, 344
Cash and bank balances 10 228,610,253 448,137,247
Total Assets 8,115,529,425 6,874,243, 845
Equity and Liabilites :

Equity attributable to equity holders 5.1598.108.811 5,039,04859,558
Share capital 11 L= LA R e e e L = ke e T e e
Share premium 1z 1,925 858 3349 1,925 858 334
Reserves 13 67,338,231 67,338,231
Retained earmings 2,247 588,021 2,088 56E, THE
Mon-current liabilities : 1,013,598, 555 552,071,348
Lean and deferred labilites (unsecured) 25,310,440 25,310,440
Leng Term lban-Net of current portian 14 919,292,805 459,133,085
Deferred tax liability 230k} 68,995,310 67,627,824
Current liabilibies 1,505,222,064 1,283,042,539
Leng Term lnan-Current portion 14 306,430,935 153, (M4 362
Short term loan 15 BAS5,552 377 557,455,069
Accrued and other current liabilithes 16 713,238,752 572,583,508
Total liabilities 2,918.820,619 1,835,154,287
Total Equity and Liabilities B,116,929,429 6,874,243,845
Met assets value per share [NAVPS) 54.30 5264
The annexed notes 1 to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.
5d/- 5d/- 5d/-
Chairman Directar Company Secretary
Skgned In terms of our separate report of even date.

Sd/-
Dated : Dhaka REahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

November 15, 2015 Chartered Accountants
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aftab automobiles limited

Aftab Automaobiles Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended Avgust 31 2015

Particulars

Rewvenue

Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Operating expenses:

Administrative expensas

Selling and distribution expenses
Financial charges

Operating Profit

Mon-operating income

Add ; Profit made on divestmaent of Subsidiary companies
Interest Income (FOR §

Profit before contribution to WPPF
Contribution to WPEF

Net profit before tax

Income tax Expenses

Currant tax

Deferred bax

Met profit after tax

Other comprehensive income:

Add : Share of profit from subsidiaries

Add ; Share of profit from associate company

adj, made lor divestrment of Subsidiary companies,
Add : Revaluatien Galnf{Loss] on Investment in share
Total comprehensive income for the year
Attributable to:

Eguity holders of the company

Mon-controlling inberests

Profit for the year

Earnings per share

19
20
21

22

23

53

5.3

24

Rabman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chartared Accourtanis

The annewed rotes 1 to 3£ and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements,

Sd/- Sl'.‘l,|r -
Chairman Director

Signed in terms of our separate repost of even date,

Dated : Dhaka
November 15, 2015

Annual Report 2015

Year ended Year ended
31/8/15 31/8/14
BD Taka BD Taka
2,457,042,702 1,729 986,089
1,896,0449,147 1,289,704,629
287,708,643 207,933,339
74,633,514 64,109,542
40,480,016 75,159,470
172 596,114 118,664,327
273,283,912 232,308,121
- 92,371,370
8,126,353 24,165,511
281,410,305 34E E85,002
13,013,519 11,064,196
268,396,785 337,820,806
67,006,578 57,796,693
67,059,156 67,406,244
{92,618} (9,609,551}
201,390,207 2B0,024,113
890,538,730 69,157,933
291,978 937 349,182,046
20,081,574 10,815,534
- (92,371,370)
(959,176) B71,049
311,051,335 268,287,259
201,350,207 268,240,905
43,312 56,354
201,439,519 2B6E, 287,259
2.10 2.93
Sd/-
Company Secretary
5d/-
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Chartered Accountants
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aftab automobiles limited

Aftab Automobiles Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Far the year ended August 31, 2015

Particulars

&,  Cash fiows from operating activities
Recelpts from customers

Receipts as other income
Inter cormpany payments
Payments to suppfiers and employees

Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Met cash generated by operating activities
B.  Cash flows from investing activities

acquisition of property, plant & equipment
Divestment of subsidiary companies

Payments for capital work in progress

Met cash used investing activities

C. Cash flows frem financing activities
Receive of bank loan
Bank interest paid
Dividend paid

Met cash used by financing activities

0. Metchanges in cash & cash equivalents for the year [A+B4L)

E. Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the year
F. Cash & cash equivalents at end of the year (DH+E)

Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS)

sdf- sdf-
Director

Chalrman

2B

(2

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chariered Accountanis

Year ended Year ended

31/E/15 31/8f14

BD Taka BD Taka
1,294,926,433 545,425 604
8,126,393 115,536 881
{22,108,150) 14,353,247
[1,875,004,157] (1,413.432,158)}
(594,059,521) {736,116,425)
{55,561,508) (46,426,806)
(653,621,429 (782,543,232)
{25,207,041) (4,532.707)
- 010, 900, 000

(157,703, 930)
[182,910,971) 396,317,293
941,643 602 177,214,542
(172,596,114) (118,664,327}
(152,032,082) 163,380,302)
617,015,406 [9.830.087)
(218,516,594 |396,056,025)
448,137,247 £44,183,273
228,610,253 388,127,247
(6.83) 8.17)
Sd/-
Company Secretary

!
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aftab automobiles limited

Aftab Automobiles Limited
Staterment of Changes In Equity

For the year ended August 31, 2015

@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Charlarad Apdsninlaris

Retained
Particulars Share capital (| Share premium Reserves ; Total
BIrnings
BD Taka BD Taka BD Taka BD Taka BD Taka
Balance as on Segtember 01, 2013 854,751,770 1,925,858,338 67,338,231 1,991,222 ,261 4,839,172 601
lsgue af banus shanes 102,570,250 | 103 570,450)
Cash Dividend Paid (68,380,302) (68,380,302 )
Total comprethensive incoma far the year 268,197,259 268,297 155
Balance as at August 31, 2014 957,324,220 1,925,858,339 §7,338,231  2,088,568,768 5,039,089,558
Balance as on Segtember 01, 2014 957,324,220 1,925,858 339 67,338,231  2,088,56E,768 5,039,089,558
Cash Dividend Paid [15.2,032,082) (152,082,082}
Total comprehensive Income far the year 311,051,335 311,051,335
Balance as at August 31, 2015 857,324 230 1,935.858,335 67338331 1,247 508011 G158 1008811
Sd/- Sy - Sy
Chairman Director Company Secretary

Aszmbling aud Bedy Building by Afoak Antemiabiles [aod

Annual Repert 2015
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Rahman Mostala Alam & Co,
Charterad Accourdants

aftab automaobiles limited
Aftab Automobiles Limited

Notes to the Financial Stotements
Ax at gnd for the year ended August 31, 2015
1. Corporate Information and Mode of Business
1.1 Corporate Information
Aftab Automobiles Limited (the company], was incorporated in Bangladesh in 1957 as a Private Limited
Company. In 1981 the company registered itself as a Public Limited Company which is cne of the largest
autemoblie assembling plants in the private sector, The Registered Office of the Company is located at
12574, Motijhee! Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, The Company was listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited in the year 1987 and 1996 respectivaly,

1.2 Mode of Business

Thie principal activities of the Company throughaut the pericd were assembling of Tovata Lang Cruiser soft
top f Pick-up, Land Cruiser Prado, Hine Bus, Hing Bini Bus / Truck Chassis with a production Capacity of
2400 units of vehicles in 3 shifts in Assembling Unit. The Company has recently setup a Motor Cycle Unit
with a capacity ef 10,000 units of Molor Cycle per year. Sales of Motar Cycle shall be stark In the year
2013-2014, The Company has one subsidiary company namely Navana Batteries Lid, that produce and
market Batteries,

2. Significant Accounting Policies and basis of preparation of the financial statements

2,1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards [BAS)
and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and as per reguirements of the Companies Act 1994,
The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and other applicable laws and regulations,

2.2 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the company have been prepared assuming going concern basis based on the
accrual basis of accounting following under the historical cost convention.

Afthough | the company has negative operating cash Flows, its continuouws as a going concern is not atallin
doubt as it has continuous Loan flows from banks to meet its deficit in cperating cash flows /Mlong term
receivables.

4.3 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with
idenstified financial reporting framework, Presestation has been made in compliance with the reguirement
af BAS 1- "Presentation of Financial Staterments”

2.4 Reporting Period
These financial slatements cover one accounting year from September 1, 2012 1o August 31, 2015

4.5 Regulatory and Legal Compliance
The company complied with the reguirements of the following regulatory and legal authorities:

i} Thie Companies Act, 1904;

i} Thie Securities and Exchange Rules, 1587;

ili} The Securities and Exchangs Ordinance, 196%;
i) The income Tax Ordinance, 1982,

Wl The Valuve Added Tax {WVAT), 1391,

2.6 Functional and Presentation Currency
Financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka which is the company™s functional currency,
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@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
aftab automobiles limited Chartared Accountants

notes to the financial statements

2.7 Basis of consolidation

The Company has consalidated the financial statements of Aftab Automobiles Limited and its sole
subsidiary named Navana Batteries Ltd. The Consolidated firancial statement prepared in accordance with
BAS: 27 Consolidated and separate financial statement .

2.8 Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment

These are capitalized at cost of acquisitron and subsequently stated at original cost minus accurmulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, in compliance with the relevant accounting
standard (BA5-16). The cost of the Assets is inclusive of cost paid to the vendors along with all incidental
expenses to install or construct the same assets for its intended wse. Expenditure incurred after the assets
have beenput Intooperation, such as repalrs and maintenance s normally charged off as revenue
expenditure in the period in which it is incurred.

On retirement or otherwise disposaed off, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and any
gain or loss on such dispasal is reflected in the Profit and Loss Account which is determined with reference
o et book value of the assets and net sale proceeds,

Capital Work-in-progress represents capital works of a unit stll in progress and not in 2 operation .Once 3
unit is completed, it & transferred to” Property, Plant and Equipment”,

Mo revaluation of fixed assets has been made by the Comipany.

Depreciation

Mo depreciation has been charged on Land and Land Development considering the unlimited useful life. In
respect of all other assets, the quantum of annual depreciation charge is calculated over their estimated
useful lives using the diminishing balance method of depreciation, All the assets scquired or disposed off
during the pericd have beendepreciated forthe period of its use. The rate at which the assets are
depreciated per annum depended on the nature and estimated useful life of each assets are consistently
applied since the inception of the company which are given batow :

Name of the Assats Rate of Dep. [%)
Lard and land development il
Bullding 25
Shades 20
Plant & Machinery 10
Tools & Equipments 0
Ciffice Equipments 10
Furnitureds Fixtures 10
Tramspart Vehicles 20
Electric line Installation 10
Gas line Installation 10
(Iffice decoration 10

The whole amount of depreciation has been charged off partly te cost of sales and partly as expense in
canslstent with practice followed In the earller years.

2.9 Financial Instruments and Derivatives

a) Investment in Shares

Investments in Shares are valued at fair market valua.

b} Investment in associates

Irvestrmant in associates has Been disclosed as per BAS-28 Investment In associates.

C} Drerivatives

The company i% not a party to any derivative contract at the balance sheet date, such as forward exchange
contract, CUTFEnGY Swap agreement or interest rate option contract to hedge currency exposure related to
import of raw materials and others or principal and interest obligations of foreign currency foans.
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Rahman Moslafa Alam & Co,
aftab automobiles limited Chartared Accourtants

notes to the financial statements

2.10 Inventories

In compliance with the requiremnents with BAS 2 "Inventories” Raw materials and stores are valued at the
lower of average cost and the net realizable value. 5tock of finished vehicles, Bus body building unit are
valued at cost which is determined by taking into consideration the value of raw materials and groduction
overhead, Cost comprises expenditure incurred inthe normal course of business in bringing such
imventories to present conditien and includes wherever applicable appropriate overheads based on normal
lewvel of activity.

Mo provislon has been made for slow moving & obsolete stocks during the financial year.

1.11 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Caszh and Cash Egquivalents includes cash in hand, cash at barks, which are he'd and avallable for usa by the
company without any restriction and hayving maturity dates of three months or less from the respective
date of deposit, There i insignificant risk of change in value of same,

2.12 Taxation

Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
sulbstantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
The applicabletaxrate forthe company is 25.00 % asthe company qualifies asa "publicly traded
company”. Provision for takation has been made as per law.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized liabllites in accordance with BAS 12 "inceme Tax “on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities In the financial statements and the corresponding 1ax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method,
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognzed to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profits will be avallable against which
deductable temporary differences, unused tax loses or unused tax credits can be utilized.

2.13 Borrowing Costs

In compliance with the requirements of BA% 23 "Borrowing Costs” borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial pericd of tme Lo get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time a5 the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Barrawing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they incurred and capitalized the same
that incurred before commencement of cormmercial operation.

1.14 Revenue Recognition

In compliance with the reguirements of BAS 18 “Revenue”, revenue is recognized 1o the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the entity and the revenue can be reliably measured,
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable excluding Vat, discounts,
commission, rebates, and other sales taxes whers applicable.

Revenue from the sale of poods is recognized when the Tollowing conditions are satisfied.

i] the enterprise has transferred to the buyar the significant risk and rewards of cwnership of the poods;

it the enterprise retaing nelther continuing managerial imvalvement ta the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective contral owver the goods sold;

iii) the amounts of revenue can be measurad reliably;

iw) it Iz probable that the economic benefits assocated with the transaction will low to the enterprise; and

v} the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

2.15 Provident Fund Scheme

The company operates a Cantributory Frovident Fund Scheme for its permanent employees, The
campany’s contribution to the fund is charged off as revenue expenditure during the year ta which the
contribution relates, The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting 5 (Five) members. All confirmed
employess of the company are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscription to the fund. The
company alse contributes equal amount of the employees’ contribution, Interest earned from the
investments is credited to the members account on yearly basis.

Gratuity Scheme
The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually for the
company’s permanent elipible employees as per BAS-19, "Employee Benefits".

Group Term Insurance Scheme
The company has Group Term Insurance Scheme for its permanent employees and the provision for
premium of the same 5 made annuzlly.

2.16 Cash Flows 5tatement

Staternent of cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS T "Cash Flow Statements” and cash
flaws from operating activities have been presented under direct method as required by the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 1587,

2.17 Provisions

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards BAS
37 "Frovision, Contingent Liabilitizs and Contingent Assets” requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect of the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS 37, provisions were recognized in the following
situations;

I when the company has & present abligation as a result of past event;

i} when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic banefits will be required to setthe
the abligation; and

it} relizble estimates can be made of the amount of abligation.

The provisions have been made in the accounts at an appropriate level with regard to an adequate risks
and uncertalnbes. An amount recerded as a provision represents the best estimate of the probable
expenditure required to fulfill the current obligation on the balance sheet date,

2.18 Liabilites for Expenses

While the provisien for certain standing charges and known liabilities is made at the balance sheet date
based on estimate, the difference arising there from on receipts of bills/ dermands and/ or actual payments
is adjusted Im the subseguent year when such liabilites are sextled.

2.13 Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share

The company calculates Earning Per Share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33, Basic earnings per share have
been calculated taking a capital base of 95,732,422 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each as on August 31, which is
shown in the face of the Statement of Comprehensive Income and the computation of EPS is stated in note
B 24,

Diluted Earmings Per Share
Mo diluted earnings per is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during
the year under review.

Annual Report 2015

33



4 A Eﬂihmnn Mostafa Alam & Co,
aftab automobiles limited astered Ascountants

notes to the financial statements

2.20 Event after the Reporting Period

As per BAS- 10, Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that ocour
between the end of the reporting pericd and the date when the financlal statements are authorized for
issue, Two types of events can be identified:

i) those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period (adjusting events
after the reporting peried] and

i} those that are indicative of conditions that arcse after the reporting period [no adjusting events after the
reparting period).

Thesa financial statements wera authorized for lssued by the Board of Directors on November 15, 2015, Mo
raterial event had accurred after the balance sheet date of itsue of these financial statements, which
could affect the values stated in the financial statement.

2.21 Workers Profit Participation Fund

Prowisian for Waorkers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and Worker Welfare Fund (WWF| has been made @
L% on net profit as per provision of The Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006 and payvable to workars as defined in
the said law.

2.22 Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are recognized on the balance sheet date when the entity has become a party
to a contractual provision of the instruments.

i} Recefvables

Receivables are stated their real value and consider good. No provision has been made for doubtful debts
and mo amountwas written off as bad. Receivables that would mature zfterone from the date of
Statement of Financlal position has been shown as long term.

i} Payable
Lizbilittes are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services received by
the campany,

iii] Related party disclosure

As per BAS -24 parties are considered to be related if one of the partes has the ability to control the other
party or exerclse significant influence over the cther party in making financial and operating declsions, The
Company has carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis at
commercial rates with related partes.

Iv) Borrowings
Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received net of direct Bsue costs,
Financial charges are accounted for on an accrual basis.

2.23 General

i} Figures showrn in the acoounts have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi Taka.

il Comparative figures and account titles in the financial statements have been re-arranged/re-ciassified
wihere necessary, to conform to changes in prasentation in the current year,

Annual Report 2015



aftab automaobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

Shedule- &

Aftab Automobiles Limited

3, Property, plart and equipment, mel

2

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Charlsied Accounianis

Atab Autamaobiles Ltd Lo & Carrying s=auni
fwtn af
Pa ! Al it A A | Al Has ol dTr": Syl duorirg St Ad it i il
Framaatl 21203014 tor the yeas 1.08.301% P 03,09, B4 bhdehid the year WE,0N,200% 1.oAIs AL,08, 37004
i3
Land & Lirrad Diewhopenent 135,543,550 53.257.200 126,900,750 = _ _ 158.900.750 | | 135,643 550
Buslding 137 150,725 257,710 120 761 445 15% 27,607,978 2,521,703 33,135,677 39,551,765 59,582,751
Shidis 5555,715 16,433 471 32 504,16 0% 3,616 T2 3,091 638 4,713 400 15,765, TaE 2.0%1 %53
Plast & Aok ihary IR AT 750 £7 763 200 I3h 240,950 pIE it BI&5IR | 15673 &82 131 a8 frd 178947 580 130 853 10Y
Teeh & Equipsests 0934 SRS 478, 365 29 413053 s LI 576 961 4 558 547 14,958 343 18478, 0% 8,557,728
s B i il 19347 954 1274467 16512918 blig Y & 151 BER 1,67 587 1,854,128 18,568, ma 13,068 002
Fuinifuf & Fislure 1192 552 A% Eud 16,234,241 LV 5 BST RES 1,0r# 0ed AT Tag 11 554 457 7,051,670
Traniget Visidm 10 264433 1150 AR 52 A4S A09 s PLN T T A4 100 B6 - 1,893 185 13 950,623 14,568, 94E
Hiectrical Ine instsllation - 204,319 1204113 i - &0 06 - J0E 1,583 0¥ -
Ciffice [ecotiton 17 AR5 17 585535 1irs B 1Th - i6E 178 16,514, 155 -
Tofal ST 1N, 260 PORUTE,IE TR, AT N 1HLEST A0 | L TELEL - 215.411,001 TSRS A0, 50,551
Degrectios chamged ba ; Takn
Coit ol gessehi sl 1% 400 955
Aratt & Loss Acoosnt |Asmin) AUTF G
#raf & Loss Arcownt [Selfng] 3,075,363
TOTAL ) 71,751,598
Shedule- &
Aftab Automaobiles Limited and it's Subsidiary
3 [a |. Property, plant and eguipment, net
{Canual idated Cosl Depreclatian Larrping asauifil
Aarte af Crargm
Parth A% an Sehd, [ [Aef ) A% @ B s @l d rl1|-| Adi duwling LTS At @ b @l
- 21,89 3014 far the yeer 51863015 P b3.09. 28104 &."_ " this yea: oL, 2815 41.68.3015 1,0, 1014
o & Lard Deve gpment 235,154,058 53,357,300 289451353 FFAA51I5E J3E 154 053
Juiiding 216429 055 S.7EDEAd 216211373 i}, | 33.638613 4.5 271 24,171l LEL ST, 585 176735416
Sl 566 T15 5333471 32 500 iy, 1 3,636 62 3,081 638 &, 718,400 15,785,738 103E 953
Plarc & Machirany 343 3, 755 143 160,780 585 627535 1% 134021 350 | 33047 587 217 08 BT 3558672 155 345 479
Toah & Equipments B2 306, 1BE 14,413,133 77,314,519 il ] 37, 11B 553 £,557 371 £3,715, 564 33,504, 555 25 TIT PS4
Qe Eouiigment 43.043.584 12,813,331 55,157,615 104 Ld 735319 3,836,532 13,371 B52 35,585,754 2B 30R IS5
Furaiiwe B Fslurne: 19.541.153 8571115 26314467 1 b 431 718 1,654 BE2 2,085,395 13,218,065 13180515
Tramspaim Vehides 57072 284 19657 418 26, 2 10,095 % 37,447 515 T.B4B 715 &5, 195 190 41913, 805 25,735 169
E al liie idstallatisn 4.2 388 6453005 a0 PEL 483 104 454 508 T 042 1,161,551 9589531 3 B4 350
Gas W [reeta Bation 11.333,1953 11,332,259 i 1,286 256 1,004, 603 1,190, E5% 9040, 433 Li046 035
Office Daceratlor FRETE 11339604 30,542 549 1T 1L1E2 | amanien 1,548,301 10,454, 526 | Fi1 853
Temal 1,130 264, 2008 311 059 £05 1,421 417 969 24 TETTEY | A2 AT EET JEV rE0 A0S 1088 EHT SHY | THE 501 540

Annual Report 2015

Desrection charged to : Taka

o5 af goeads sad 50,374,122
Profl & Loss Aroont jhdming & 208 TRE
Froft & Loss Acoount {5etbng) 6. 19E TH5
TOTAL b2 60,652
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aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

3a)

4{a)

36

Property, plant and eguipment, net

Land & Land Development
Building

Shades

Plant & Machinery

Toods & Equipments
Oifice Equipmeant
Furniture & Fixtura
Transport Vehicies
Electrical line mstallation
Office Decoration

Consolidated property, plant and equipment, net

Land B Land Developmant
Building

Shades

Flant & Machinery
Tools & Equipments
Ofice Equipment
Furniture & Flxtura
Transport Wehickes
Electrical line installation
Gas line installation
Office Decoration

Capital work in progress

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: transfer to property, plant & equiprment
Closing balance

2

Rahlhman Mostafa Alam & Ca,

Charbeered SAccourdanis

31/8/15 31/8/14

BD Taka BD Taka
1BE,900,750 135,643 550
99,631,769 00,582 752
25,785,788 2,034 953
174,942 940 122,853,222
14,476,709 B.557,715
1E.688, 701 13,086,091
11,551,457 7,731,665
43,850,623 14, G666, 908

1,143,907 :

16,514,349 :
575,586,994 404,160,951
JA5,451 258 236,194 058
183,039,989 176,799 416
75,785,788 2,038,853
368,558 672 259 345 480
33,598 555 25,1771
36,985,753 28,308 355
1B,228.068 13,210,517
40,913,809 29725130
9,589,932 3,843 875
5,041,430 10,046,032
19,494 328 211 853
1,033,687, 584 T85 501, 547
123,068 621 60,220 560
157,703,930 62,333 061
280,772,551 173,068,621

177,972,693 -
1oz, 799,858 133,068 621

Capital work bn progress represents Land and Land Development , clivil constructions, Plant and Machinery for BMAE

of Assembling Unit and Body Buitding Unit and Motor Cecle Unit,

Consolidated capital work in progress

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Transfer to property, plant & eguipment

Less : Adjustment made for op.balance desolve subsidiries

Closing balance

Inwesiments

Inwestment in subsidiaries (Mote; 5.1 )
Investment in shares (Mate: 5.2 }
Investmeant In assoclate | Note : 5.3 )

181,096,470 273,356,545
759,793,630 147,168,650
451,290,100 420,525,599
184,472 653 123535421
. 104,993, 708

266,817 407 191,996 470
581,201,837 S0 B3, 107
5,860,453 5,219 639
174,138,325 254,056,751
871,200,625 TEL,539 497

f:"-.nn..lal EPr:l::rt 2015



j ! @ Rahman Mostala Alam & Co,
aftab automobiles limited Chartered Accournants

notes to the financial statements

31/8/15 31/8/14
BD Taka BD Taka
51 Investment in subsidiary
Mavana Batterles Limited
Dpening Balance 00,6603 107 397,195,561
Add: Profit during thae year S0,538,730 103,467 46
591,201,837 500,663,107
5.2 Investrment in shares
Opening Balance 5,819,639 6,148,550
Revaluation GainfLoss) on Investrsent in share {959,176} 671, 0445
5,860 463 6,819.63%
Less: Shares sale during the year .
Closing Balanos 5,860,463 6,819,639
5.3 Investment in associate
Thie details are stated below ;
Shara lnvest of NREL at cost 20,000,000 20,000,000
Share of equity from associate
Dpening Balance 134,056,751 223,241 217
Add: Share of equity from associate 20,081,574 10,815 534
#dd: Bonus Share from associate - -
Closing Balance 454,138,325 234,056,751
Total Investment in associate 274,138,335 254,056 751
Sia) Quantative details of investments in share
irvestrment in shares of Mavasa CNG Lid at cost (Mote: 5 (a) 1) 6,819,634 6,148 550
Decrease of market value shares 1959 176} &1 D5
5,860,453 6,819,639
Uetaits of investment in shares:
5(al1 Acquisiden quantaty of shares of Navana CNG Ltd. 461,439 451,439
Lass: shares sale during the year - -
Total number of shares 451,439 451,435
Opening Balance 105,404 J7 837
Bt shire - 17,567
Total number of dhares 105,404 105 404
Total number of shares 566,843 566 843
5(a)l® Acguisition quantaty of shares of Navana Real Estate Ltd. 30,000,000 F0,000, (0
Legs: shares sale auring the year - -
20,000,000 20,000,000
Opening Balance &, 000,000 6,000, Ol
Mumber of shares purchased - -
Mumber of bonus shares received during the year - =
Total number of shares 6,000,000 B, 000, B

r":‘mr.r-.ml Fepart 2015

37



aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

Ela}

Tla)

38

Recaivables

Long Term recaivabile
Short Term receivabile

@

Rahman Mostafa &lam & Co,
Gl s Scrrnosilands

31/8/15 31/8/14
8D Taka BD Taka
2,877,555,973 1,723,595,335
862,021,457 853,143,824
3,739,577,430 2,577,139,159

Receivabies are considered pood and as such ,no provision has been made in the accounts for doubtful debits,

The Company halds no security other than debtors” personal security in the form of work orders,

Consolidated receivables
Long Term receivabile
Shert Ternm reciEivabibe

Stock and stores
Fimished products

Raw raaterlals
Wiork-in-process

Stores and spares

Goods in transit

2.877,233,572 1,723,555,335
1,450,555,851 1,074,E36,385
4,327,789,863 2,798 831,720
580,428 847 693,620,012
232,365,491 97,329,871
24,040,833 17,960,127
12,457 514 8,674,746

27 835451 25 54,515
877.118.176 841,839,271

Walue of Stock of Finished product & Raw materials indusie of <102 units Hino bus <20- units AM2 Hino Bus

chassis -15 - units HIND 3TON CBU Truck and -503- units of Motor cycle

Consalidated stock and stores
Finished products

Raw materials
Work-in-procoss

Stores and spares

Foods i transit

Income tax deducted at source
Opening balanoce
Addition during the wear

Adjustrment made durlng the year

675,113,345 767,975,872
471,546,167 245 834,629
05,364,505 19047 253
12,457,514 6,674,745

96 889,491 111,801,316
1351,371.112 1,212.221.816
338,850,802 292,423,996
54,061,908 46,426,806
392,912,710 338 E50,807
392,912,710 338,850,802

e above amount was deducted gt the Import pont as well as from the bills in different tirmes at delivery point.

Annua EE[_'-L:-rl 2015



aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

8(a)

9 [a)

4]

10 [a)

Consolldated Income tax deducted at source
Jpening kalanca
Addition during the year

Adjustment made during the year
Adjustrment made for desoche subsidiries

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advanee to suppllars

Advance to employees

Depoaits for motar Cyele Linit
Adwance to others

Dhegnisats

Rahiman Maostata Alsm & Cao,
Chaiansd Ascnunlania

31/8/15 31/8/1a

BD Taka BD Taka
465,660,394 389,337 871
98,708, 260 93 966 206
564,368,654 483,304,077
. 3,417,369
- 14,226,314
564,368,654 455,660,304
584,439 130 665 J80 646
16,463 768 3,266,263
69,475,636 84,066,374

17,631,119

317,698 628 375,785,961
1,005,708, 281 1,077 899,344

Advance pald to suppliess against work order and considered good. Advance to empioyess agalnst expenses,
salary releasable on production of documents and monthly salary respectively are considered good, [eposits

consist of wtility deposits, security money against tender and bank guarantes are condidered goad.

Conszalidated advances, deposits and prepayments

Adwance to suppliors
Adwance ta smployess
Dreposits for motor Cycle Linit
Advance to others

Current Account with VAT
Deeguiesits

Cash & bank balances
Cagh in hand
Cash at bank

Consalidated cash & bank balances
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

Annual Report 2015

716,339,355 820,259,007
50,117,117 23,853 483
65,475,636 84,065,374
0OE,395,019 122 080,290
38,024,587 58,853 448

409,038,253 431 473, B07

1,350,489 967 1,540, 586,405
E,559,963 7,743,424

220,050,250 440,383,823

228,610,253 448,127,247
12,117,766 9,955,665

376,837,384 480,355,007

338,955,150 490,310,672
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) - @ grnhlr'nlap::ln_ﬂﬂﬁl ilaml.cn.
aftab automobiles limited i lccoa.ch

notes to the financial statements

31f8/15 ERTETRE
11 Share capital BD Taka BD Taka
Authorized capital:
120,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each 1. 200,000, D00 1,200,000,000
180,000,000 Cum. redesrmable preference shares of Tk, 10 each 1,800,000, GO0 1,800,000,000
3,000,000, 0040 3,000, 000,000
Ordinary Share capital:
Issued, subscribed and paid up
45,732 422 Ordinary shares of Th. 10 each
Sponsors 291,939,445 2915939445
General Public Bh5, 384,775 665,384,775
957,324, 230 957,324,220
The Fosition of Ordinery sharchofders as on August 31, 2015 was as follows
Na.of No. of Holding % Holding %
Typa of inrastors investors shares 2015 2014
Sponsors il 29,052,758 30.39% 0.5
Financial Instutations including IC8 Xl 25,154,366 26.28% 23715
General Public 38 E25 41 485, 788 43.33% 45 00%
Total 39,159 95,732,422 100,00% 100, e,
e classification of shareholdars by holding as on August 31, 2015 was as follows
M. of Mo, of Tatal
RYPo S ety investors shares Haolding %
1 Ta SO0 25812 4,005,815 4.18%
501 Ta 5,000 11855 18.316,703 19.053%
5001 To 10,000 a5 8,213,957 B9
10001 Te 20,000 3548 5,071,385 L. 30%
0,00 To 0,000 R 2,137,980 2.1
0,001 Te 40,000 i) 1,350,990 Las%
40,001 To SO.000 30 1358123 1LAE%
o001 Te 100,000 G 3,813,257 3.98%
100001 Tao 1,000,000 ih 12,555,486 13.13%
ADDveE 1,000,000 11 0,974,726 4.2 B
39158 95,732,422 100%
12 Share premiurm,
Met Premium Up to 2006 250,191, 730 250,151,730
Nel Premium in 2000 1,675,666 609 1,675 666,609
1,535,858,335% 1,935,858, 335
13 Reserves
Tan holiday reserve 12,338 231 12,338,231
Divicdend equalisation fund 4, (00 D00 4 000,000
Generdl reserve 51,000, D 51,0x0,000
67,338,231 67,338,231
&0 Annual Hifpu-rl 2015




aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

14 Long Term loan-Met of current portion
Agrani Bank Ltd.
Meghna bank Ltd AC 631-4
South-bangla Agricultural & commerce
Shandard bank itd
RAuzeal trest bank .
Letara Finance
Midland Bank Ltd, 0701 AT
Peoples Leating
One Bank Lease Loan

less: Long Term loan-Current portion
Long Term loan-Met of current portion

14{a} Long Term loan-Met of current portion
Agrani Bank Ltd.
Meghna bank Ltd AC 631-4
South-bangla Agricultural & commerce
Srandard bank ftd.
hutual trust bank Hd.
Uitara Finance
Midiand Bank Ltd. 0/D AC
Peoples Leasing
One Bank Lease Loan
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.
Trust Bank Ltd.
Dutch-bangla Bank Lid.
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
IDLC Finanoa
Natonal fnance Lid

less: Long Term loan-Current portion
Long Term loan-Met of current portion

15 Short-term loan
Bank Asia Ltd.
standard Bank Ltd OC AC
WRE Commercial
NCC Bank Ltd OC AC
Dhaka Bank Lid,
Mercantle Bank
The Civy Bank Lid O/D &
Prime bank Lid, 500 &/C
One bank Ltd. 500 AJC
Saac

15 al Short-term loan
Bank Asla Ltd.
standard Bank Ltd OO AC
MRS Commercial
NCC Bank Lvd OC AC
[haka Bank Ltd.
Mercantle Bank
Southeast Bank Ltd,
Naticnal Bank Ltd. CC lean
Shahjalal lslami bank ltd
The City Bank Ltd O/D Ac
Prime Bank Lid. 500 AJC
One bank Lid. 500 &/C
SaAC

Annual szurl 2015

Hmriaresd Serraaniiants

Rahman Mostata &lam & Co,

@

31/8/15 31/8/14
Bl Taka BD Taka
312045 936 341 081,262
162,458 356 96,652 468
127,208,347 101,014,520
31,839 687 21,178 444
74,997 061 52,205,752
198,397,331 -
63,157 502
245,538,080 -
10, 080, D
1,225,723, 140 612,177,446
306,430,935 153,044 362
G915 292 805 459,133,085
312,045,535 341081 362
162,458 356 96,592 468
127,209,347 10,015,520
31,339,687 21,178 444
74,997,061 52,205,752
198,397 331 -
63,157,902 -
245 538 O8O -
10,080 000 -
35,055 444 34 950,000
236,925 000 -
392,610,830 -
45 825 335 -
3,223,065 -
1,704 00D -
1,941,071 468 47 127 406
4B5,267 867 161,781,862
1,455,803, 601 485,345,585
4B6,463, 115 348 444,558
41,736, 785 41918 28T
a0,000,000 49 BE8 8RS
33,305,996 40,004,503
103,443 334 54744 504
9,274 802 220409 631
29,975,413 -
45,944 622 -
30,907 799 -
31,500, 484
BE5,552 377 557,455,069
466,463,146 348 A48 055
41,735,785 41518 287
S0, 000, OO 49 BHE BES
59,643,558 76,171,343
102,443, 324 54,744 504
19,270,152 45,712,381
195,963,331 A5,047 443
195 8658 921 497 048,967
3,656,830 42 D65, ITE
29,975 419 -
40,944 £22 -
30,907 795
31,500,484 -
1,331,375,391 1,211,077,046
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aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

16

16 (a)

17

17 (a)

18

L2

Accrued and other current liabilities
For goods supplied

For expensas

For Income tay

Far gratuity

For Workers' P.P.F. and W.F

For ather finanos

Unclaimed dividend

Consolidated accrued and other current liabilities
For goods supplied

For expensos

For income tax

For Eratuity

For Workers' P.P.F. and W.F.

Unclaimed dividend

For ather financs

Revenues | Net Sales |
Automobiles assembling unit
Body building unit

Maotor Cycle wnit

T gquantity of sales during the year are Hino Bus chassis -342, units, Hing Mini Bis chagsis-3 - units,

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chartared Aoccdnlanis

RbA2 AC Bus-3 units Hino 3Ton Treck-5 units and 2875 units of Motor oycle.

Consolidated revenves
Aftab automaobilas Ltd,
Mavana Batteries Lirmited

Cost of goods sald

Crpaning stock of direct raw materials
Purchases of direct raw material

Direct ranw materials available for consumption
Closing stock of direct raw materials (Nots-7)
Raw materials cosumed

Add : Opening wip

Less : Clasing wip {Note-7)

Indirect materials

Total consumption

Factory overhead [Note-18.1]
Cost of production

Opening Finlshed products

Clesing Finished products (Mote-7)

31/a/15 31/8/14
BD Taka BD Taka

32,045,454 36,544,569
79,172,478 44 975 238
397,385,535 331,072,057
35,326,140 11,536,140
39,476,206 32,214,518
QT,ED-E,HE T4, 7B 470
32,214,294 21,721,916
T13. 238,752 572.5E3,508
?5,?93,135 53,451,515
132,835,958 72,950,370
513,54-I1JEI1 33% 947 759
35,376,140 31,376,140
47,004,558 12,214,518
117,553,654 74,728,470
32,214,294 21,721,916
954,716,742 726,335,688
1,845.314,790 1.424.440,000
283 ER1, 786 167 460,245
326,641,116 138,085,844
2,457,042,702 1,725,986,089
2,457,042,702 1,725,986,089
1,002,022,503 070,887,274
3,459,065,205 2,7049,873,313
57,329,871 323,908,520
1,747 629 450 1,261,903 076
1,844,959,321 1,485,812 996
232 3p5 201 orF 320,871
1,612,5593,830 1,388,481,125
17.960,127 4 02F 027
1,630,553,957 1,393,405,152
24,040,833 17,960,127
1,606,513,124 1,375,445,025
B B33 074 BT 734,974
1,693,345,198 1,463,165,999
B9 242,784 ES, 029, 578
1,782,587,982 1,532,199,877
593 gl 451, 394 Vod
2,476,477,992 1,583,594,641
533,413,3!? B23. 890,012
1,896,049,147 1,289,704,629

Annual Report 2015



aftab cutomobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

181 Factory overhead

Salary and allewances
Wages

Contribution to P.F.
Oseertimmea

Bonus

Leave pay

Gratuwity

Liverlas and Uniform
Telephone, Fax, Mobike
Fued and Lubricants
Travelling and Conveyance
Entertainmant

Oiffice Expenses
Mainlenance expenses
Electric Expansas

Dty and Allewanca
Canteen Subsidies

Eid gresting

Rent Rates & Taxas
Insurance

Gas

Wellare expenses
Carrying & handling
Papers & periodical
General chargas
Repairs and maintenance [ vehicla)
Sacurity Exps
Chemicals

finnual pinic

Printing & Stationary
Depraciaton

Rabhman Mosiafa Alam & Co.

Charered Aocounionis

The number of employees received annual salary and weges above Th. 35 000 during the year are 162 .

1E (a) Consolidated cost of poods sald
Opening stock of direct raw materials
Purchases of direct raw material
Direct raw materials available for consumption
Closing stock of direct raw materials [Mote-7.a]
Raw materials cosumed
Agd : Opening wip

Less : Closing wig [Note-1.a)

Indirecy maberisls

Total eonsumption

Factory overhead [Note-18.a.1)
Cost of production
Opening Finished products

Closing Finished products (Mote-F.a)

Less @ adiustrient ap. stocks for divestment of Subsidineis

Annual Report 2015

31/B/15 31/8/14

BD Taka B Taka
19,960,515 14,121, 206
11,699,087 12,123,226
1,479,533 454 827
4,222 289 3,009,924
2,754,011 2,585,057
558,452 380,257

1,222 410 .
177.774 101,220
435,705 431,723
4,088, BES 1,540,073
330,641 IRE 574
1,394,088 1 307,758
35987 Ll6.221
1,419,368 1,0E7,434
6,474,581 4 BOZ,023
14115 P YT
208,77 M 161,664
218,125 275,071
3,609,360 277,440
1,798,803 2,648,298
. 31,547
543 505 orT 473
134 386 B75,518
3,085 &0,801
362, 6ED 94,879
203,085 50d 513
- 157567
FiL P G693

245 B0D
238,117 1E7 873
25 A0 669 15 454 434
BG, 242 TRS 69,029,873
245 524 525 348,171,505
2,488 560,734 2,018 586,230
2,734,785 363 2,366,767,744
471,545,167 245 B3 620
2,263,239, 156 2,110,543,115
758,947,253 135,315,740
2,343 186,449 2,256,262 855
95, 364,555 79,547 253
2,247 821 854 #,176,315,602
95,599 454 98,046,346
2,343,821 308 2,274.361,94E
141,568,365 147,631,393
2,525,390,673 2,421,%53,341
767,975,872 551,035,443
3,293,366,545 2,973,032, 784
675,113,345 JRI QTS ART2
2,618,253 300 2,205 056,912
= 201,037,429
2,618,253, 200 2.004.019,483
43



Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Co.

aftab automobiles limited bon b
notes to the financial statements
31/8/15 3if8/14
BD Taka BD Taka

18 (a .1} Factory overhead
Salary and allowanceas 24,465,653 17,536,874
Wages 17,954 497 17,07H474
Contribution to P.F. 2,434 377 1,177 960
Overtima 4,541 791 5,130,776
Bonus 2,796,770 3,454,868
Leawvie pay 906,052 633 609
Gratuily 1,652, 744 BRE.583
Liveries and WUniform T3, 644 437009
Tetephone,Fax, kMobile 863,553 GEG,223
Fual and Lubricants 5681138 2647570
Travelling and Conweyance THR.007 731,818
Entertaimmant 1,521,744 1,333 558
Office Expenses 156 4B7 552 187
Maintenance expenes 2,786, 698 1,785,649
Eleciric Expenses 39,080,211 A4 BER,7ET
Dty and Allowance 293 3135 164,279
Canteen Subsidias 3510081 1,714,384
Eid gresting 243,625 285,601
Rent Rates & Taxes 3,608,360 2F. 448
Insurance &, 195 G945 501,427
Gas 1,141 378 1,585 B84
Wellare expenses 534,315 1,0ED,26%
Carrying & handling 435,936 05L,053
Pagers & periodical 9,085 60,801
General chargas 162,680 4,879
Repairs and maintenance [ vehicle) 865,883 1,083,958
Sacurity Exps 916,450 1047797
Chemicals 458, 205 481,330
store B Spara 24,260 255,790
Fareign Technlcian Remunaration 2 400,000 1,800,000
Annual pinic 1,100,140 -
Printing & Stationary 938,402 1E7 B73
Screen Printing 556,587 B, B2
Labour Charges 317,355 430,045
Laboratory Exps - 139,412
Generator Maintenance 1,425,384 165,316
Fire Extinguishar 164,153 b2,940
Cepraciaton 50,374,121 40,972,923

181, 569,365 147,631,393
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: b @. Rahman Mostata Alam & Co,
aftab automobiles limited Charared Accountans
notes to the financial statements

31/8/15 31/af14
BD Taka BD Taka
19 Administrative expenses

Salary and allowances 29,986,680 26,000,214
Wages 8,392 483 3,652,020
cont. ta CP.F. 634 657 T491,300
Banus 3,544 Tol 3,385,635
Cvertime 895,048 545,322
Welfare axpensas 27,101 28,546
Medical Expenses 5,720 127,360
Gratuity 4, 000 0D 4,350,320
Leawe pay 1,133 843 B3, 593
Entertainmeant 1,214,333 120,791
AGK expenses, 478,684 1,530,774
TA and Conveyanoe 1,300,323 1,245,724
Travelling Exp - Fareign 1,099.320 TER TE4
Car maintenance 4,065 821 1,957,112
Statoneny 1,041 %32 o N
Fees and Reglstration 3,167,656 3,407, 543
Telephone 70873 LTS8 B4R
Electric expenses 188,016 431,050
Rent, rates and taxss 3,055,622 355,934
Insurance premidem 234 457 154013
Liveries and Liniform 26,760 57,539
Bank chargas 636,520 756,245
Bank Guarantee & Charge documents 2,038,622 773,513
Audit fems 1300 O 100,000
Dty allowanice 112 754 214 815
Paper and periodicals 0,795 149,669
Postage and telegram 555,946 16E400
Might allowances 61,081 5R611
Advertizament and Publicity 569,537 L.or
Directors foe 175,000 175,000
Office malntenance 427 3ATE 564,965
Maintenance expensas 474,724 205,195
General Expanses 340,465 129,ET0
WASS Bill 54,604 12,273
Carrying & Handling 320,764 &0, 347
5as 115,775 47 930
COBL Fee - 930,310
Canteen Subsidy 325, 1000 395,970
Security Exps 520,708 45,001
Donation 111,000 48,765
Promuotion Exp 112356 480,085
DGOP Exps - 1,225,567

Guest House Mainlenance 330,600 -
Depreciation 3,175,369 4 863,607
74,633,514 64,109,542

Tha number of employees received annual salary and allowances above T, 36,000 during the year are &7,

Annual Eapur‘l 2015 45



- - @ PP Wi S A e
aftab cutomobiles limited . b

notes to the financial statements

31/8/15 31/8/14
BD Taka BD Taka
1%fa) Consolidated administrative expenses

Salary and allowances A3, 776,246 28,515,812
Wages 8,837,909 4,018,840
Cont, to C.P.F, G34,652 791,300
Bonus 4,102,574 1,669,963
Owertdmae BS5, 046 645,327
‘Welfare expenses 257,101 128,548
Peadical Expenses L5720 127 360
Gratwity 4,224,568 4,620,032
Lizave pay 1,133,843 893,533
Entertainrment 1,813,239 1,205,571
45 axpencas. 428 684 1,530,774
TA and Consveyance 1,455 953 1,467,237
Travelling Exp - Foralgn 2,108,866 1,148,904
Car maintenance 3858721 2,921 822
Statianery 1467752 026,428
Feas and Reglstration 4,295,008 3,857,822
Telephons BaY, 210 737,494
Elactric axpansag 1EE. 016 431,090
Reant, rates and taxes 3,055,622 355,934
InEurance presmiem 134 457 354,012
Liveries and Uniform 26,760 57,939
Bank charges 636,920 756,245
Bank Guarantes & Charge documents 2,153 BE3 TEG,836
Audit feas LEQ,000 150,000
Dty allewance 112,754 214,839
Paper and periodicals 79,351 19,669
Postage and telegram B42, 133 168,543
Pubdicity 5,000 72,793
Blight allonsssnees 61,081 SRE1]
Advertisement and Publicity 569,537 5,707
Directors fee 20000 190,000
Cftice maintenanae 486,372 990,489
Maintenance expenses 1,484,370 250,716
General Expenses 340,465 229,870
Wasa Rl 54,504 12,273
Carrying & Handling 1,370,595 1,634,773
Gas 115,775 47,930
COBL Fee - 930,320
Cantaan Subsidy 325,000 395,970
Security Exps S0, 708 45,001
Donaticn 117,000 49,759
Promotion Exp. FIA 306 450,089
DGO Exps - 1,225,567
150 504,477 313,599

Fue! & Lubricants 128,382 -
Guast House Maintenanca 330,600 203 804
Membership fee & othears 530,820 485,337
Depracation 6, 196,765 TE53.418
91,995,339 76,277,961
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Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Co,

aftab outomobiles limited O e—
notes to the financial statements
31/8/15 31/8f14
BD Taka BD Taka
H Selling and distribution expenses
Salary B Allowance 8,375 006 10,174,296
Wages 1,094 824 405,112
Bonus 1,617, 304 620,323
Leawe pay 243,034 BAY.BER
Welfara 111 526 95,720
B company's Contribution 2HR DAD GOR, 715
Owartirme 110, 785 TEG, 720
Fuel & Lubricant 710,754 150,890
Transit lnsurance 220,50 330,641
Prormotional Exps 444 354 1,108,916
Training Exp. 230,730 150,236
D lwing Charge 180, 254 225,160
Toll Charge 35,980 532,500
Delivery Exps 208180 325,790
Rent Rates & Taxes 6,709 584 7,820,413
Conveyanoe 273,367 117,740
Entertainment 394,620 95,758
Stationery 3,000 55,720
Telephaone 117,544 405, B4R
Publicity Exp, 537.B21
Fees & Regstration 185,333
Maintenance 45 418
Car Mainteanoe 123,930 35,721
Postage & Telegram 115,847 £0,301
Papars & Poriodicals 4,230 5,474
Bank Charges 20,360 15,724
Security Guard salary 175,500 i79,528
{ffice Maintenance 185,237 105,537
Showroom Exps 382361
Transportation Charges 495 802 116,510
Gift & Donation 5620 5200
Bad debts 12,144,545 -
Chemical & Packing axps 10,540 15475
[ealer conference Exp. - 220,150
Transit Insurance 104,318 -
Cthers - B, 201
Depreciation 3,175,364 -
40,480,016 25,159,470
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Rahrman Mostafa Alam & Co,

aftab automobiles limited L
notes to the financial statements
31/8/15 3 efia
BD Taka BD Taka
20 (2] Consolidated selling and distribution expensas

Salary & Allowance 38,1459 878 33, E25,TE8
Wages 1,621,727 QE0,150
Bonus 3,732,364 2048043
Leave pay 240,034 847,858
Welfara 463,540 186,094
BfF company’s Contribution 2,036,943 1,970,241
Gratuity 2,266,833 1422 664
Ovartime BHS, 504 1,677,510
Fuel & Lubricant 1,953,644 2066857
Transit Insurance 1,001 490 140,641
PFromobongzl Exps &5, 144 2,196,781
Training Exp. 230,730 150,236
Driwing Charge 1810, 254 215,160
Toll Charge 35,980 52,500
Dedlvery Exps 956,467 BEE, G696
Rent Rates & Taxes 11,112 826 10,916,763
Lonveyanoe BAS ZTT B33 335
Entertainmeant B51,482 TE1,GEE
Spathomnery 738, Tr LD, 750
Telephone 1,708 518 1,649,319
Publicity Exp. 1,283,031 192 603
Fees & Registration 1,807 B51 249,304
Maintenancs 533,059 B0, B8R
Car MainTenasnce 321,695 706,887
Electrical Fxpenses 1,291,345 1IEL 820
Postage & Telegram 296, 234 F05,320
Papers B Periodicals 27337 25,605
Bank Chasges 23,680 216,141
Security Guard salary 1,653,025 1,234,618
Office Maintenance 236 407 457,096
Showroom Exps 1,370,451 F0F, 866
Transportation Charges 1,003 062 1,138,063
Lty Bl | WASA | 18,246 S4,800
Gift & Donation 587,743 610,374
Bad debts 12,144,545 -
Chemical & Packing exps 441,100 BT RETR
[ealer conference Exp. 529,773 1,585,247
Tramsit Insurance 104,318 -
Others 520,965 69,292
Depreciation 6,296, 765 2,689,811
100,234,536 77,217,400
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aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

21

21 (a)

2

13

23 [a)

Financial charges
Afrab Automaobiles Lid,

Assembling Unit
Body building Unit
Mator cycle Unit

Consalidated financial changes
Aftab Automobiles Lid,
Nawvana Batteries Ltd

Non-operating income
FOR Interest
Profit made for divestment of Subsidiry companies

Income tax expense
Current tax
Geferred tax

Consolidated Income tax expense
Current tax

Aftab Automaobiles Lid.

Mavana Batteres Ltd

23 (o] Deferred tax Liability

24

24 [a}

Agsembling Body unit & M_Cycle Unit
Assocate Company
Aftab Automobiles Lid.

Mivana Batterses Lid

Earnings per share [(EPS |
Total comprehensive income
Ordinary share(Paid Up capital |

Earnings per share [EPS |

Earnings per share (EPS | Operating

Consolidated earnings per shara (EPS |

The calculation of consofidated basic earnings per shape at 31 August 2015 was based on the
consolidated profit attrbutable to ordinary shareholders as follows:

Profit attributable to the equity holders
No. shares

Earnings per Share {EFS |
Earnings per share [EPS | Operating

Aannual Report 2015

Rahrman Mostafa &lam & Co,
Chariared Accountanis

31/8/15 31814

BD Taka BD Taka
1725596114 118,664,327
142 973 283 98 4Eb, 365
4 483 OER 8 507,290
25,153,743 15670672
172 596,114 118,654,327
172,596,114 118,664,327
61,063, 105 6,807,038
233,659,815 155,472,315
10,397,721 24,165,511
- 52,371,370
10,397,721 116,536,881
67,099,196 & A06, 244
[52,618) [%.609,551]
a7 006,578 57,756,693
67,099 196 &4 406, 284
42 185 351 49,130,854
].I:IE.IE-I,E!? 116,527,098
14,167,645 18 GE3 649
54 827 664 48,944,175
£8,995,309 67,627,824
33,538,363 29,146,725
10 (i 96,774,549
201,350,307 280,024,113
95, 732422 S5 T3 422
2.10 2.893
2.10 1.96
291,928,937 383,451,659
85,732,422 g5, 732,422
3.05 4.01
.05 3.04

49



Rahman Moestafa Alam & Co,

aftab automobiles limited Chartered Accountars
notes to the financial statements

25

Z6

7

28

30

3

Loan and deferred liabilites (unsecured) :
Long- term interest frae koan from sponsors is carried forward since 1982

Clairms agalnst the Company :
There is no known claim against the Company,

Amount Due by Directors:
There & no advance in the name of directors of Adsociates undertaking of the company.

Amount paid to Directors:
The Directors have been pald only the meeting attendance fee during the year

Genefal Nature of Credit Facilithes:
Thizra is no other Credit facility available to the Company other than the credit faciities shown in this account,

Contingent liahility :
The Comgany has isseed guarantes to the tune of Tk, 31,00 crores against sabe of Aftab Assembled wehicles under
lease finance of different parties.

Production Capacity :

The production capacity of the company is 2400 units Toyota & Hino wehicles in Assembling unit under three shifts
and 360 wnits Hino butes in Body Building unit. Actual production for the year 332 units bus assembled in
Azzombling unit -1¥6-enits body fabrication in Body Bullding Uinit.

The producton capacity of the company 5 20,000 units Maotor Cycle in Motor Cycle unit under three shifts
Actual production for the year 2803 units byke assembled in Maotor Cycle unit,

Related Parties Disclosure:

As per agreement with Toyeta Tsushe Corgoration, Japan, certian Velivies af Aftab Autormobiles Lid. are distributed
through Mavana Ltd.| distributor of Toyota & Hing Vehicdes]. During the year, the company sold vehiclas warth

Tk. 120.00 crore throwgh Navans Lid. Mo other transaction has been made with any other related party.

Event after the Reporting Period

The Directors in the meatng held on 15 Movember 2015, recommended 16 % cash dvidend for the sharehaldess
whosa name will be appeared in the shareholders’ registers at the date of book dosure which is subject to
shareholders' appeoval at the fortheaming annual general meeting ta be held on 21 December 2015,

“Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date which would
regulre adjustrment or disclosure in the financial statements or notes tharetn.”

ﬂnr‘.ua' Rﬁ:l::n-r.urt 2015



) [ ] Rahman Moatala Alam & Co,
aftab automobiles limited STeres Ak

notes to the financial statements

34 Payment f Perguisites to Directors and officers ;

The aggregate amount paid / provided diring the peried in respest of * Directors ¥ and ¥ Officers © of the
Company 25 defined in the Securities and Exchange Cormmission Rules 1987 are disclosed below

Directors Ofhcers
Board meeting attendance fee 175,000 -
Managerial remuneration 1,069,601 780,255
Gratuity 174,360 276,589
Company's contribution to P/ F 106,960 78,028
Bonus 178,267 131,709
Perguisites
Howsing Selrh, 161 BFLI1Y
Transport 213,920 158,051
bdedical 1,176 47415
Entertainment 224,616 165,954
Telephaona 306, 000 76,130
Cthiers 0,500 50,500
3,636,562 2,447,346
during the year under reviee |
il no cormpensation was allewed by the company 1o the Chief executive officer of the company who B also a Directaor.
i the rate at which Directors have drawn Board meeting attendance fees @ Th.5000/ - per Direcior per meeting,

The tatal Baard mieeting attendance fee inourred during the year under review was Tk.1, 75,000/ and

iii] ni ameount of money was spenl by the company for compensating ary mamber of the board for special
services renderned,

Varw: Warld Clase Wotercyele (Mahindra & Mahindra)
wrmmbled by wfivk sutemabiler bd { Matercpcle Dindl
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Rabhman Mostafa &lam & Co.
Cnarorad Apoountars

MNavana Batteries Limited
AUDITORS' REPORT

T THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NAVANA BATTERIES LIMITED

We have audited the sccompanying financial statemants of Navana Batheries Limited (the Company], which
comprise the statement of Financial Position as at August 31, 2015, and the statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statemeant of Cash Flows and statement of changes in eguity for the year ended August 31, 2015
and & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information disclosed in Nobes 1 to
1E and schedule-A,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statermneEnts in aceordance with Bangladesh Financial Reparting Standards, and for such internal cantrol as
managemeant detarmineas ks necessary to enable the preparation of financial staterments that are frea from
material misstatement, wheather due to fraed or erras,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respons|bility s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing [B54), Those standards require that we
camgaly with ethical requirerments and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whethar the financial staterments are free from material misstatemeant.

An anedit irvofves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selecied depend on the auditars’ judgment, the assessment of the
ricks of material misstatement of the financial statemeants, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor censiders internal control refevant to the company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company™s
internal control. An audit alse includes evaluating the aporogriateness of accounting policles used and the
reasanableness of accounting estmates made by management of the company, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the finandal statements,

Wie balieve that the audit evidence we have cbtained ks sufficient and approgriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit opinion,

Opinlon:

In our opinien, the financial statements presant fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Navvana Batterins Limited as ot Auguest 31, 2005, and its financial performance and its cash flovs for the year
then ended in acoordance with BFARS and comply with the applicable sections of the Companies Act, 1994,
the Secunities & Exchanga Aule, 1987 and other apolicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:
al wer have obtained all the informaton and explanations which to the best of our knowledpe and belief wera
necesgary for the purpose of cur audit and made due verification thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

¢}  the company’s Statements of Financlal Position and the Staterment of Comprehansive Income dealt with by
the report are in agreement with the books of accounts ; and

di the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company’s business,

Dated : Dhaka Sd/f-
Movember 08, 2015 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Navana Batteries Limited

MNavana Batteries Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at August 31, 2015

Assets :
Mon-current a53ets ;
Property, plant and eguipment, net
Capital wark in progress

Total non-current assets :

Current assets

Eeceivables

Stock and stores

Income tax deducted at source
Advance, depodils and prepoyments
Cash and bank kalances

Total current asiets ;
Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities :
Equity attrivutable to eguity holders
Share capital
Retained aarmings
Total Equity

Non current liabilithes

Deferred Tax Liability

Lang Term loan- Met of Current portion
Todtal non current liabblities :

Current liakilities :

Long Term loan-Current portton
Shart term lozan

Intar company labilities

Accrued and ether current liabilities

Tatal current liabilities
Total Eguity and Lisbilites

Met assets value per share [NAVPS)

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Ghartorod Aooountaris

Notes 31.08.3015 31.08.2014
B0 Taka B Taka

3 458,100,591 381,340,556

4 164,017 548 68,927 E4D

622,118,140 450,768 445

5 588,534 434 221,692 560

[; A74,242 936 370,384 545

7 171,455,544 125,809,552

g 384,741,686 452 687,065

5 110,344 847 42, 183 425

1,729,319 897 1,223,757,187

2,351,438,037 1,674,025 632

10 183,702,690 183,702 690

11 207 821,145 317,233.106

591,523,839 500,935,756

33,538,369 29,146, TH6

12 536,510, 796 26,212,500

570,049 159 55,359 226

1z 178,836,932 B, 737 500

12 445,823 014 653 821 977

323,727,103 301,618,953

241,477,930 153,752,180

1,185,865, 035 1,117,730,610

2,351,438,037 1,674,025,632

3230 27.27

The annexed notes 1 9o 18 &% schedule-A form an integral part of theso financial statements

&d/-
Chairman

signed in terms of our segarate report of even date,

Lated : Dhaks
Mosembers OB, 2005
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Drirector

Sd/-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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MNavana Batteries Limited

Mavana Batteries Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended August 31, 2015

Particulars

@ Rabhman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chiaransd Aosdsinlamis

Revenues (Net |

Cost of goods sold

Grogs profit

Operating expenses:
Administrathie expenses

salling and distribution axpancas
Fimancial charges

Operating Profit

Non-opersting income

Profit befare contribution to WPPE
Contribution to WPFF

Met profit before tax

Provision for income tax :

Current Lax

Deferred tax

Mat profit after tax

Earning per share | EPS )

Notet Year ended Year ended
31.08.2015 31.08.2014
BD Taka BD Taka
13 1,002,022 503 o7o,887,224
14 723,204,054 f14,314 854
274,818,449 265,572370
138,180,061 101,044,338
15 17,361,826 12,168,420
16 29, 75€ 530 52,067 930
BL.063 705 36,807,588
141,638,388 164,528,032
1,271,328
143,909,716 164,528,032
B, 744 685 7834 658
137,165,031 156,693, 164
46,576,989 53,169,464
17 42,185,351 49,120,854
4,391,637 4,048, 510
&0,588,042 103,523,500
18 4.93 5.64

The annexed notes 1 oo 18 & schedule-A form an integral part of these financial staterments.

5d/-

Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Deated ; Dhaka
Nowvember DE, 2015

sd/-

Director

sd/-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Sccountants
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Navana Batteries Limited

Navana Batteries Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended August 31, 3015

PFarticulars

@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & So,
Chararsd] Aot

Cash Flows from Cperating Activities
Cash Collection from Sales

inter company receipts

Receipts from ather Income

Cash Paid to Suppliers asd Employess
Cash generated from operations
Icorme tax Paid

Mot Cash generated from operations

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of property, plant & eguipment
Ceposit gven

Payments for capital work In prograss

Met Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from bank loan

Bank Interest #aid

Met Cash provided by Finandng Activities

Met Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalients at Beginning of the Year

Cash & Cash Equiva'ents at End of the Year

Met operating cash flows per share {NOCFPS)

Sd/f-

Chairman

Annual Report 2015

Year ended Year ended
31.08.2015 31.08.2014
BD Taka BD Taka
635,180,629 935,147,266
22 108,150 {14,353, 247)
2271328 -
{755,223,6E7) {1,000,454,807)
{95,663, 580) [78,660,733)
[44,646,352] [47,539,400)
[140,309,532) {126,200,188)
(101,473, 5956) [27.382,421)
- [35,567,748)
{101,589, 700) {147,16E,5650)
(203,063,656) {271,118,813)
472,598,765 453,141,548
(61,063,705} (36,807 988)
411,535, 060 416,333,560
6B, 161,472 19,014,553
42,183 435 23,168,872
110,344 857 42,183,425
(764} [6.87]
5d/-
Director
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Novana Batteries Limited L
Mavana Batteries Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended August 31, 2015
Shire Retained Total
Particulars capital earnings Equity
BO Taka BD Taka B Taka

Balance as on September 01, 2013 183,702,650 213,709,206 357,411 856
Surgdus for the wear - 103,523 %00 103,523, 500
Balance as on August 31, 2012 183,702,650 317,233,106 500,935,796
Balance as on September 01, 2014 183,702,650 317,233,106 S00,535, 796
Surpfus for the year - a0,588, 042 00,588,042
Balance as on August 31, 2015 183,702,690 407,821,148 591,523 838
sd/- Sd/-
Chalrman Director

Virew: Finighed Procscr o Mavaea Banery Flam
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Navana Batteries Limited Chartered Accountants

Navana Batteries Limited
Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes to the Financial Stotements
A5 at and for the year ended August 31, 2015

1. Corporate Information and Mode of Business
1.1 Corporate Information
The company incorporated on 21stépsil 2009 vide registraton # CR&441/09,

1.2 Mode of Business
Tha principal activities of the company are manutacturing of Automaotive, Industrial and Solar Batteries in
the plant located at Fourdarhat Industrial Area, Chittagong, Bangladesh,

2. Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

2.1 Statemant of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards |Bas)
and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards {BFRE] and as per requirements of the Companies Act 1994,
the Securittes and Exchange Rules 1987, and other applicable bws and regulations.

2.2 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements af this unit have been prepared assuming gelng concern basis based en the
accrual basis of accounting following under the historical cost comventon,

2.3 Basic of Reporting

The financial statements of this unit is prepared and presented for external user in accordance with the
ldentified financial reportng framework. Fresentasion has been made in compliance with the requirement
of BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements.”

2.4 Reporting Period
Thase financal statements cover one accsunting vear lram Segtember 1, 2014 to Sugust 31, 2015,

2.5 Functional and Presentation Currency
Financial Staternents are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka which ks the functional currency.

2.6 Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment

These are capitalized at cost of acquisiton and subseguently stated at original cost minus accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment lasses, if any, in compliance with the relevant accounting
standard {BAS 1k). The cost of the assets s inclusive of cost paid to the vendors along with all incidental
axpensas to install or construct the same assets for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets
hawve baen put in to operation, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue
eapenditure in the period in which it is incurred.

Depraciation

Mo depreciation has been charged on land development considering the unlimited useful life, In respect of
all other assets, the quantum of annual degreciation charge s calculated over their estimated useful life
lives using the diminishing balance method of depreciation. All the assets acquired or disposed of during
the period have been depreclated for the perled of its uses. The rate at which the assets are depraciated
per annum depended on the nature and estimated useful life of each assets are consistently applied since
imception of the LUnit which are gven balow.
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- - = Rahman Mostalfa Alam & Co,
Navana Batteries Limited Chariarad Accountants

notes to the financial statements

Mame of the Assets Rate of Depreciation in (%)
Building 2.5
Plant & Machinery 1
Toolks & Eguipment 20
Office Equipment 10
Furnitura & Fistures 1
Transpart Vehicles 20
Elactric line installation 10
Gas line instalation 10
Office decoration 1
2.7 Inventaries

In complianoe with the requirements with BAS 2 “Inventories” Raw Materials and Storas are valued at the
lower of average cost and the net realizable value. Stocks of finished goods are valued at cost which is
determined by taking into consideration the value of raw materials and production overhead. Cost
cormprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing such inventorizs to present
condition and Includes wharever applicable approgriate everhaads based on normal level of activity.

Mo provision has been made for slow moving & obsolete stocks during the financial year.

2.E Cash and Cash Equivalent

Zash and cash eguivalents includes cash in hand, cash at banks, which are held and available for use by the
unit without any restricion and having maturity dates of three months or less from the respective date of
deposit. There is insignificant risk of change in value of zame,

2.9 Liakilities for Expenses

While the provision for certain standing charges and know liabilites is made at the Statement of Financial
Position date based on estimate, the difference arising there fram on receipts of billsfdemands andfor
actual payments is adjusted in the subseguent year when such liabifities are settled.

2.10 Workers Profit Participation Fund
Provision fior Workers Profit Participation Fund {\WPPF) has been made @5% on net profit as per provision of
the Companies Prafit {Bangladesh Labour Lew, 2006 | and payable to workers as defined in the said laws,

211 Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financizl assets and liabilives are recognized on the Statement of Financial Position date when the unit has
become a party to a contractual provision of the instruments

I} Receivables: Trade receivables are stated their real value and consider good. No provision has been made
daubtiul debte and ng amaunt was written off a3 bad.

il} Payables: Liakilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services
received by the Linit.

1) Borrowings: Interest bearing bank loans are recordad at the proceeds recaived net of direct [ssue costs.

2.12 General

1. Figures shown in the accounts have bean rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi Taka,

2. Comparative figures and account ttles in the financial statements have baen re-arcangedfre-classified
where necessary, to conform to changes in presantation in the current yeaar,
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: o Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Navana Batteries Limited Cnartred Acoountamts

notes to the financial statements
Mavana Batteries Limited

\ Schedule-A
%, Property, plant and sqguipment, net
Cost Oegreciaton Carrying s=oust
Reddi fad) Rere 28 Dhurged A,
By iy al s haa i bk Ad ar LEETH Az an
Particulars 03.04.3018 dutirg e 108 A5 01.05.3014 - LA i 31 DE.2MS 310 20ie
wear pear Ehe prar

Lahd K Land Dewel siment 105, 550 508 3000, 550, S0 TG 558 508 1065, 550 S08
Beilding 83,38 303 7212.134 S ARLATT 150 LLO2LA39 2.000,568 L&, D42 207 1403320 TT,LLE s
Flent k& Mechinery A RION0Y FRAYARD 2N IRE SAR s TR TEL 1040408 - g% T AL 153,815,738 1588407 PR
Tools & Equipmenls 41,951 700 5939767 47301487 M 2474163 40878 2E,770. 622 19,93 Bay 17,320,055
DeSee Fiul pent 21, TERTIS 4 138,504 TR AR 1irs LREEE B, 1 - AT AL 18,297,054 L5227, Dl
Furnibure & Ficiues E, Fr Mol 1A% 10,506, 136 iire LTI B5Y £, A1 - R ETET] BEE ELE LATE BT
Trarsport Vehicles 7, 362 5457 954 33,367,296 e LLB4GLED 1,557,530 L6, &0 108 16,563,187 L5058, 133
[lectei= In® imyisilshzn 4,258, 510 240 6 9,547, 180 1 [T ] Lol amx - 1,107, 3460 A ALE, 020 1LEALER
Gk vt it Harman 11,33, 259 13,332,199 ilre 1236 267 L0504, £03 L3I0 AT 9081 428 Lo 0aE, 033
Ceftee Decoration ARG 1936079 3,155,124 1 11,153 1RT593 179,145 1573578 T EsE
Talal SERSAEDOIS  1ETOTIASE  §30.419.545 181,195 843 3213561 ITEB0G A08 458,103,591 381380 596

Degreciation changed G0 | Taka

Cout of poody sald FASTLIGS

Adminatraties 3,101,596

Ealling & dsnibutio: 3,131,395

TOTAI ALA12,561

Virw: Tertime Lok ar Navana Haltery Flant
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Novana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements

4 Capital work in progress  Th 1e4,017,549
Cpening balance
Add : Additon made during the year

Less: Transfarred to Property plant & egulpment
Closing balamce

5 Receivables Tk 588,534,434
Balow six Months
Orver six Manths

Rahman Mostala Alam & Co,
Charlered Accountanis

31.08.2015 31.08.2014
RD Taka BD Taka
B8 92T 349 108,142 581
1071, 585,700 84,320, 589
170,517,549 192,463,270

8,500,000 123,535,421
164,017,549 EB,927 843
516,518,714 16E,671,835

72,015,720 53,020,725
588,534,434 221,692,560

Trade Debbors are considered good and o3 such no provision has been made in the sccounts for doubtful debis,
Company halds mo security other than debtor's parsonal security in the form of work orders.

[ Stock and stores Tk 474,242 936
Finizshed stock
Wore-in-process
Raw materials
Goosds in transit

94,6E4,£98 74,085,860
71,313,762 B1,987,126
239, 1B0ETE 14E,204,754
B5,054,000 BE.816,801
473,243,936 370,384,545

The quantity of closing stock are 12 Yolts N5-2,083 pcs , N-339 pos , PNE-45T pos , NG- 10,110 pos , NEP-1,478 pcs |,

IP5-521 pos , EV=-1,207 pcs, GN5P-2.570 pos and &C-12,312, Automotive, Home Appiiance & Sofar Battories

7 Imcoma tax deducted at source Tk 171,455,544
Crpening balance
Add: during the year

Less: adjustment
Closing balance

126,809,592 B2.687.561
44,646,352 47,539,404
171,455,944 130,226,961
- 3,417,369
171,455,944 126,809,592

The abowe amount was deducted at the import point as well as from the Bills in dfferent times at dafivery point.

B Advance, deposhts and prepayments Th 384,741 686

Advance to suppliess
Advance o others
Advance to employess
Depasits

Current Account with VAT

131 960,225 223,358 663
2O 753,900 133 080290
42 653,349 20,587,120
38,024,587 17,807,544
91,339,635 5E,853,448

384,741,686 162,687,065

Advance paid o supeliers against work order and considerad good, Advance to employess against expanseas, salary
refeasable on production of documents and manthiy salary respectively are considered good. Degosits consist of
utility deposits, security moeney against tender and bank guaraniee are considered goosd.

g Cash & bank balances Tk 110,344,897
Cash in Hand Fachory
Cash Balance Diaka Sales Center
Cash Balance CTG. Sakes Center
Cash at Bank

el

1,309,287 844,479
2,026,803 1,183,676
221,623 184,086
106, TET 094 ic 971,184
110,344,897 47,183,425

.-"'"'.r.rru<|| :{EPDH ﬂf-"- 5-



Navana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements
10 Share cagital.

Authorised =
50,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital Th 183,702,630
Ordinary shares 18,370,269 shares of Taka 10 asch

Mon-controling Interest {sponsors |
Aftab Automaobiles Lid.

i1 Retained sarnings Th 407,821,149
Cpening Balance
Add : Profit for the year

Lass adjustmant with Deferred Tax
Closing balance

12  Long Term loan-Met of current porton Tk 536,510,794

Al-&ratah Islami Bank Lid
Trust Bank Ltd.
Dutch-bangla Bank Ltd,
Socizl kslaml Bank Ltd.
IBLE Finance

Mational finance Lud

less: Long Term loan-Current portion
Long Termn loan-Met of current portion

12 Short term loan Tk 445,823,014
MCC Bank Ltd CC AC
Marcantile Bank
Southeast Bank Lid.
Mational Bank Ltd. CC foan
Shahjalal lslami bank lwd

13  Revenue [Met) Tk 1,002,022,503

Rahman Mostala Alam & Ca,
Charlered Accaunkanie

31.08.2015 3l.08.2014
BD Taka BD Taka
500,000,000 500,000,000
SO0, 000 (W) S00,000,000
1000, 00N 100,000
13,602,690 183 602,690
183,702,650 183 702 690
317,233,106 213,709,206
90,588,043 103,523,900
07,821,149 317,233,106
407,821,149 317,233,106
35,059,444 34,850,000
236,925 000 -
303,510, 890
45,825 329 -
3,223,065
1,704, 000 -
715,347,728 34,950,000
17E,836.932 8,737,500
536,510, 706 26,212,500
16,337,562 16,166,539
9,995,390 23,262,750
195,963,371 55,047,443
169,869,921 A%7 079,967
3,656,820 43 DE5,278
45,823,014 653,621,977
1,002,022,503 979,887,224
1,002,022, 503 979 887,224

The quantity of 5ales during the year are 12 Volts M5-23,631 pcs N-2052 pcs FNE-14,749 pcs NG-93,248 pes ,

MKP-10,27E pes IP5-3543 pes EV-26,652 pes, BNSP-13,B0E pes and MC 47,123 pes. Automotive,

Home &ppliance & 5Solar Batteries,
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Rahman Mostafa &lam & Co,
Chartered Accountanis

Maovana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements

F1.08. 2015 31.0B.2014
BD Taka BD Taka
14  Cost of goods Sold Tk 733,204 054
Raw materials consurmed 14.1 550,645,260 BBE, 255,605
Imdirect materials 9,167,380 10,321,373
Total consumptian 859,812, 74b BHE576,977
Add : Opening ‘WP 61,587,126 45,084,113
F21, 99,872 43,661,090
Lass : Closing WIP b 71,323,762 61,987,126
550,478,110 BEL 673 904
Factory overhead 14.2 92,326,582 78,601,515
Cost of producton 742,802 692 760,275,479
Finished products [opening) 74,085 860 28,125,235
816,888 552 7BB.400,714
Finished products (clasing) G 94 684 458 74,085 850
722,204,054 714,314,854
14.1 Raw materials consumed Tk 650,645,366
Qpening stock 148 454,758 EQ,O057 200
Purchases 14.1.1 741,331 284 756,693,183
B89, 826,043 B1G, 750,363
Closing stock ] 239, 180 676 LAB494, 058
B50,645, 366 GER, 255, 605
14.1.1 Purchases Tk 741,331,284
C & F price 851,368 916 5TB.937.128
Insurance premium £ 375,582 4,057 884
4C opening charges 7201, 526 b.853,047
C & F charges 27 5658 446 7720415
Custom duty 40,018,562 41,532,924
Lt purchase 10,893 B52 o7,591,717
741,331,284 756,693,163
14.2. Factory owverhead Th 93,336 5483
Salary and allowances 4,504 038 3,415,664
Wages 6,255.410 4,549 244
PF [Cormpany Contribution) G54, 444 GE3,134
Crvertinee 315,502 1,920 852
Bénimiis 42,758 g36£,911
Earned Leava 347 640 251352
Gratuwity 470,324 258,583
Liveries & Liniform 2L ET0 325,784
Telephons & Maobila 427 BEE 254 500
Fueel & Lubricants for Generator 1,584, 260 TOT. 457
Travelling & Conveyance 457,366 343,244
Entertainment 127,702 23,794
Offlce axp. 120,500 35,967
Repairs & Maintenance 1,367,310 698,214
Electricity Expansas 32,605,630 A.067, 784
Might allowance 278,23 136,758
Cantaen Subsidy 3,761,311 1,552,720
Eid Gratia 25,500 14,580
Ingurance Exp 2.997,146 2,368,129
Gas hill 1,141,378 1,554337
Welfare expenses 1500720 102,390
Carrying & Handfing 361,550 283,534
Car Malntenance b2 TEE 579,445
Security Expenses 916450 290,230
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Novana Batteries Limited Gl Loty
notes to the financial statements 31,08.2015 31.0E.2014
BD Taka BD Taka
Chemicals 457 447 Qg0 637
Store & spares 24 260 255,790
Fereign Technician Remu. 2,400,000 1,E00,000
Annual picmic 853, 340 -
Sereen Printing 700,285 B4, 842
Labour Charges 5496, 542 430,045
Laboratory Exps 317,356 139,412
Generatar Maintenance 1,425,384 465,316
Fire Extinguisher 164,153 B2,941
Depreciaton 24,971,169 21,518,489
92,326,582 78,601,515

The number of employeas recelvad annaeal salary and wages above Tk 36,000 during the year are 120,

15 Admindsirative expenses Tk 17,361 B26

Salary and allowances 3,789,566 2,515,508
Wagas 445 426 326,820
Bonus 457,783 280,328
Walfare expenses 230,000 100,000
Gratuity 224 568 179,712
Entertainmant 598, Bdb 484, 780
TA and Conveyance 155,630 221,508
Travelling Exp - Foralgn 1,008,648 Ied,120
Car maintenance 1,832 500 aid, 710
Stationery A25 820 2B5, 720
Feas and Registration 1,127,352 450,280
Telephone 120,337 Ly
Bank Guaranter & Charge documents 115,361 13,323
Audit faas 50, Caiely &0.000
Paper & peoridicals 8556 .
Postage and telegram 86,187 2,053
Pubilizity 65, D00 F3.798
Directors fee 15,000 15,000
Office maintenanoe 58,996 A2%,520
Maintenance 1,009,546 B45,521
Carrying & Handiing 1,050,230 BT4,837
IS0 Exps S04 477 313,599
Guest Houee Maintehancs 328,343 303,804
Membership fee & others 530,820 485,338
Depreciaton 121,396 2,6E9,811
17,361, 836 12,168,420

The number of employess recelved annual salary and allowances abeve Th. 36,000 during the year ara 59

W, Harery producrion procets
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Novana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements

16

17

14

Selling and distribution expenses Tk 59,754 530
Salary & Allowance
Wages

Bonus

Wellare

F/F cormpany's Contribution
Gratuity

Creprtima

Fuel & Lubricant
ransit Insuranca
Promotional Exps
Delivery Exps

Rent Rates & Taxoes
Conveyance
Entertainment
Stationery

Telephone

Publicity Exp.

Feas & Rogistration
Maintenanoe

Car Maintenance
Electrical Expensas
Postage R Telegram
Papers & Perodicals
Bank Charges

Security Guard salary
Hiice Malntenance
Ehowraom Exps
fransportation Charges
Ligilisy Bill [ WaSA |

Gift & Danation
Chamical & Facking exps
Dealer conference Exp
Cthers

Depraciation

Rahman Moestala Alam & Ca,
Charlered Accountsnis

31.08,2015

BD Taka

IB,774,872
526,903
2,115,060
353,014
1,748,903
2,206,833
778,759
1,242,890
18040
230,890
748,277
4,403,242
571,910
456,872
TART74
1,590,594
345,210
1,617,519
487,641
197,775
1,291,345
180,387
22,397
3,320
1,477,525
al,170
988,130
506,260
7B 246
582,123
430,580
529,773
520,970
3,121 396

59,754,530

31.08,2014
BD Taka

23,651,402
571,038
LE27. 78
90,374
1,461,526
1422 664
1,087,750
1,915,967

1,088 865
153,506
3,096,350
14,5895
685,930
BEGS,039
1,243,471
182,603
195,304
183,450
641,166
1,181 826
125,019
20,331
200,417
1,055,050
03, EBRE
702,866
1021153
S, B00
605,174
B52,198
1,365,067

2,689 B11

52,067,930

The nurmber of employees received annual salary and allewancss above Tk, 26,000 during the year are 54

Income tax expenses Th 42,185,351
Profit before Tax

Add: Accounting Depreciation

Less: Tax Depreciation

Adjustad Frofit for tax calculanon

Tax & 35 % [ wransferred o Compreh. Income statement |

Earning per share (EFS5) Tk 453
Met profit aftes ax

Mumber of ardinary share

Earning per share [EF5 )

137,165,031
31,213,561
(47.845,417)

120,539,575

42,185,351

90,588,043

18,370,268

d.53

156,693,364
26,898,112
43,246,178)

~ 140345298

49,120,E54

103,523,900
18,370,269

564
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aftab automobiles limited
125/A, Motijheel Commercial Area
Dhaka, Bangladesh
www. aftabauto,com



